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Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the
provision of the Finance (Control and Management) Act 1958 now CAPF26
LFN 2004 and other extant rules and regulations.

To fulfill Accounting and Reporting Responsibilities, the Council Treasurer
1s responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate system of Internal
Controls designed to provide reasonable assurances that the transactions
recorded are within statutory authority and adequate disclosure for the use of
all Public Financial Resources by the Council.

Responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the Financial Statements
rests entirely with the Area Council, therefore, the Financial Statements
reflect the financial position of the Council as at 31st December, 2021 and its
operations for the same year end.

Abdullahi Bin Salihu

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer

Hon. Abdulrahaman Ajiya

Name and Signature of Council Chairman
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AUDITOR-GENERAL’S CERTIFICATE
THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR THE FCT AREA COUNCILS
ON THE ACCOUNTS OF ABAJI AREA COUNCIL
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

The accounts of Abaji Area Council for the financial year ended 31st December 2021, have been
examined by me in accordance with section 85 (2) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of
Nigeria, 1999 (as amended) and in line with the International Public Sector Accounting Standards
(Cash Basis) and other applicable regulations.

Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

In accordance with the provisions of the Finance (Control and Management) Act, Cap F26, LFN 2004,
the Council Treasurer is responsible for the preparation of the Financial Statements of the Area
Council. The Council Treasurer has thus prepared and submitted to me for audit, the Financial
Statements as contained in my Report, in accordance with Section 24 of the Finance (Control and
Management) Act, LFN, 2004 and Section 85(5) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of
Nigeria, 1999 (as amended).

Opinion:

Financial Audit

I have obtained all the information and explanations considered necessary for the purpose of my audit.
In my opinion, the accounting books and records were properly maintained so as to form the basis for
the Statement of Assets and Liabilities, as at 31st December, 2021 and the Consolidated Revenue
Fund, together with the supporting statements for the year ended.

Compliance Audit

The Audit was carried out in line with International Supreme Organization of Audit Institutions
(INTOSAI) guidelines, where INTOSAI code of ethics and Auditing Standards was critically
observed in the year under review. The International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board's
(IAASB) procedures were followed. It was observed that International Standards for Supreme Audit
Institutions (ISSAIs) were also considered in the course of the preparation and presentation of the
Financial Statements.

Explicit Comment on Finances
I have also reviewed the finances of the Area Council with respect to allocations (FAAC & JAAC)
received and included in the Financial Statements, they were found to be complete and accurate.

Audit Certificate

In my opinion, the Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Council as
at 31st December, 2021 and of the financial transactions for the fiscal year ended on the same date,
subject to the observations contained in the Management Letter issued to respective Area Councils and
in the Auditor-General’s Annual Report for Financial year ended 3 1st December 2021.

Signed:

e 2

Hajia Kudirat A. Abdul-Hamid,
Auditor General for FCT Area Councils
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Introduction

In line with the adoption of the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) in
Nigeria, a Standardized Chart of Account (COA) alongside a set of General Purpose Financial
Statements (GPFS) have been designed and introduced for adoption by all tiers of Government in
Nigeria.

The standardized COA and the GPFS have become necessary to ensure uniformity in public sector
accounting reporting in Nigeria as a fundamental prerequisite towards adopting IPSAS. In order to
ensure an effective and efficient utilization of the COA and GPFS. Accounting Policies have been
developed as a set of guidelines to direct the Processes and Procedures relating to financial
reporting in Nigeria.

These policies shall form part of universally agreed framework for financial reporting in Nigeria.

Cash Basis Accounting

The cash basis of accounting recognizes transactions and events only when cash (including cash
equivalents) is received or paid by the entity. GPFS prepared under the cash basis provide readers
with information about the sources of cash raised during the period, the purposes for which cash
was used and the cash balances at the reporting date. The measurement focus in the GPFS is
balances of cash and changes therein.

Notes to the GPFS provides additional information about Revenue, Expenditure, Assets,
Liabilities, including payables and borrowings.

This Accounting Policy has been developed to address the following fundamental accounting
issues:

1. Definition of Accounting Terminologies,

2.Recognition of Accounting Items,

3. Measurement of Accounting Items, and

4. Accounting Treatment of Items.

The Accounting Policy shall be subject to periodic review and update as shall be deemed necessary
by the relevant bodies and tiers of government.

Accounting Terminologies Definitions

I.  Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices
adopted by an entity in preparing and presenting financial statements.

II.  Cash: Cash comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and cash equivalents.

III. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value

IV. Cashbasis means a basis of accounting that recognizes transactions and other events only
when cash is received or paid.
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V. Cash flows are inflows and outflows of cash. Cash flows exclude movements between items
that constitute cash as these components are part of the cash management of an entity rather
than increases or decreases in the cash it controls

VI. Cashreceipts are cash inflows.

VII. Cashpayments are cash outflows.

VIII. Cash Controlled by an entity: Cash is controlled by an entity when the entity can use the cash
for the achievement of its own objectives or otherwise benefit from the cash and excludes or
regulates the access of others to that benefit. Cash collected by, or appropriated or granted to,
an entity which the entity can use to fund its operating objectives, acquire capital assets or
repay its debt is controlled by the entity.

IX. Commercial Public Sector Entities (CPSEs) means an entity that has all the following
characteristics:

- Isanentity with the power to contract in its own name:

- Hasbeen assigned the financial and operational authority to carry on a Business;

- Sells goods and services, in the normal course of its business, other Entities at a profit or
full costrecovery:

- Isnotreliant on continuing government funding to be a going concern(other than purchases
of outputs atarm's length); and

- Iscontrolled by a public sector entity

X. Notes to the GPFS include narrative descriptions or more detailed schedules or analyses of
amounts shown on the face of the GPFS, as well as additional information.

General Purpose Financial Statements (GPFS)

The GPFS comprise of statement of cash receipts and payments and other statements that disclose

additional information about the cash receipts, payments and balances controlled by the entity and

accounting policies and notes. In the three tiers of Government, the GPFS are:

I.  Statement 1- Cash Flow Statements: Statement of cash receipts and payments which:
 recognizes all cash receipts, cash payments and cash balance controlled by the entity, and
» separately identifies payments made by third parties on behalf of the entity.

II.  Statement 2- Statement of Assets and Libilities: Statement of Financial Position;

III. Statement 3- Statement of Consolidated Revenue Fund: Statement of Recurrent Financial
Performance;

IV. Statement 4- Statement of Capital development Fund: Statement of Capital Financial
Performance:

V. Notes to the Accounts: Additional disclosures to explain the GPFS; and

VI. Accounting policies and explanatory notes.

Basis of Preparation and Legal Provisions

The GPFS are prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with International
Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) and other applicable standards as may be defined by
the Fiscal Responsibility Commission (FRC) and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria. In
addition GPFS are compliant with the provisions of the Finance (Control and management) Act
1958 now CAP 144LFN, 1990, the Financial Regulations (2009) and other known legal
requirements.
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Fundamental Accounting Concepts
The following fundamental accounting concepts are taken as the basis of preparation of all
accounts and all reporting entities:

* Cash basis of Accounting;

* Understability:

* Materiality.

* Relevance;

* Going concern concept;

* Consistency concept

* Prudence

» Completeness etc.

Reporting Currency
The General Purpose GPFS are prepared in Nigerian Naira being the Functional Currency.
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Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2021

Revenue Profile:

S/N DETAILS AMOUNT ™) o, performance
1 Opening Balance 1,840,802.00 8.77%
2 Statutory Allocations 3,869,052,071.86 97.21%
0,

3 10% FCT IGR 57,307,706.31 1.44%
Internally Generated

4 e 10,794,255.26 o,

5 Refund from LEA 20,000,000.00 0.50%

6 Salary Reversal 21,000,000.00 0.53%
TOTAL 3,979,994,835.43 100%

Revenue Profile

97.21%
8.77%

|

1,840,802.00

0.00 500,000,000.00 1,000,000,000.00 1,500,000,000.00 2,000,000,000.00 2,500,000,000.00 3,000,000,000.00 3,500,000,000.00 4,000,000,000.00 4,500,000,000.00

mSalary Reversal W Refund from LEA M nternally Generated Revenue ~ m10% FCTIGR W Statutory Allocations B Opening Balance
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Budget Performance Report

PERCENTAGE
APPROVED BUDGET OF ACTUAL TO

DETAILS * ACTUAL VARIANCE  [or S=TRS

AMOUNT

(N) (N)

By Garciats 8,570,873,646.00 3,067359778.17]  4603513.867.83]  46%
Revenue
Insefnally Genaraiad 30,000,000.00 10,794,255.26 1920574474 36%
Revenue
TOTAL 8,600,873,646.00 3,978,154,03343| 4,622,719,612.57|  46%

BUDGET PERFORMANCE

Internally Generated Revenue Externally Generated Revenue

10,794,255.26

ACTUAL

3,967,359,778.17

30,000,000.00

[8,570,873,646.00
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Comparison of 2021 and 2020 Revenue Profiles

S/N DETAILS N AMOUNT (V) % Difference
2021 2020

1 Opening Balance 1,840,802.00 190,133.88 868.16%
2 Statutory Allocations 3,869,052,071.86 1,590,183,243.44 143.31%
3 10% FCT IGR 57,307,706.31 178,419,854.32 -67.88%
4 Internally Generated

Revenue 10,794,255.26 8,621,571.01 25.20%
5 COVID 19/ Special

Fund 52,000,000.00 -100.00%
6 DOAS 20,000,000.00 -100.00%
i/ Salary Reversal 21,000,000.00
8 Refund from LEA 20,000,000.00

TOTAL 3,979,994,835.43 1,849,414,802.65 115.20%

Comparison of 2021 and 2020 Revenue Profiles

115.20%
TIOT AL | —— 3,0 79,994,835.43
———) 1,349,414,802.65

Refund from LEA | 20,000,000.00

Salary Reversal 21,000,000.00

-100.00%
20,000,000.00

-100.00%

@ 52,000,000.00

25.20%
Internally Generated Revenue | 10,794,255.26
| 8,621,571.01

-67.88%
10% FCT IGR [ _57,307,706.31
= 178,419,854.32

DOAS

COVID 19 / Special Fund

143.31%
Statutory Allocations 3,869,052,071.86
% 1,590,183,243.44
. 868.16%
Opening Balance 1,840,802.00
190,133.88
-500,000,000.00 500,000,000.00 1,500,000,000.00 2,500,000,000.00 3,500,000,000.00 4,500,000,000.00

@ W2021 ®2020

Page 24




AMOUNT

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2021

Expenditure Profile:

Recurrent Expenditure:

Personnel Cost
Overhead Cost
Recurrent Expenditure

Capital Expenditure
Total Expenditure

4,000,000,000.00
3,500,000,000.00
3,000,000,000.00
2,500,000,000.00

2,000,000,000.00

1,500,000,000.00 1,272,762,133.12

1,000,000,000.00

500,000,000.00

Personnel Cost

M Series10 1,272,762,133.

ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE

Analysis of Expenditure

1,917,100,757.79

644,338,624.67

Overhead Cost

Recurrent
Expenditure

644,338,624.67 1,917,100,757.

Expenditure Type

% to Total
Amount Expenditure
N
1,272,762,133.12 34%
644,338,624.67 17%
1,917,100,757.79
1,800,601,356.85 48%
3,717,702,114.64 100%

3,717,702,114.64

1,800,601,356.85

Capital Total
Expenditure Expenditure

1,800,601,356. 3,717,702,114.
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Comparison of Expenditure Profile for 2021 and 2020

Description

Personnel Cost
Overhead Cost
Capital Expenditure
Total Expenditure

2021

4,000,000,000.00
3,500,000,000.00 #
3,000,000,000.00
2,500,000,000.00

2,000,000,000.00 .
1,500,000,000.00
1,000,000,000.00 :
500,000,000.00 =, -

2021 2020
N N
2021 2020
1,272,762,133.12 1,079,007,732.10
644,338,624.67 479,948,088.36
1,800,601,356.85 290,454,525.86
3,717,702,114.64 1,849,410,346.32

and 2020 Expenditure Profile Compared

Personnel Cost Overhead Cost Capital Expenditure Total Expenditure

02020 m2021




REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

STATEMENT NO. 1
ABAJI AREA COUNCIL
CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021
ANNUAL BUDGET 2021 NOTES [ACTUAL YEAR 2021
N Cashflows from Operating Activities: Receipts N N
- [Statutory Allowcations:FAAC 1 3,869,052,071.86
- |Value Added Tax Allocation -
- [10% FCT IGR 1 57,307,706.31
8,570,873,646.00 |Sub-total - Statutory Allocation 3,926,359,778.17
- |Direct Taxes -
- |Licences 2,334,083.33
- |Mining Rents: -
- |Royalties -
- |Fees: 2 2,334,083.33
- |Fines 2,334,083.33
- |Sales 2 -
- |Earnings: 2 3,222.200.00
- |Sales/Rent of Government Buildings: -
- |Sales/Rent on Lands and Others: -
- |Repayments-General: -
- |Investment Income -
- |Interest Earned -
- |Re-imbursement -
30,000,000.00 [Sub-total - Independent Revenue 10,794,255.26
- |Other Revenue Sources:
- |Refund from LEA 1 20,000,000.00
- |Salary Reversal 1 21,000,000.00
8,600,873,646.00 [Total Receipts 3,979,994,835.43
- |Payments:
1,325,926,330.00 [Personnel Costs (including Salaries on CRF Charges): 3 1,272,762,133.12
- |LGC Contribution to pension:
1,323,000,000.00 [Overhead Charges: 3 644,338,624.67
- |Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges (Incl. Service Wide Votes)
- |Subvention to Parastatals:
- |Other Operation Activites
- |Other Transfers
- |Total Payments 1,917,100,757.79
- |Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 2,062,894,077.64
CashFlows from Investment Activites:
Capital Expenditure: Administration Sector: 4 222,987,057.61
Capital Expenditure: Economic Sectors: 4 156,978,782.46
Capital Expenditure: Law and Justice: -
Capital Expenditure: Regional Development 0
Capital Expenditure: Social Service Sector: 4 1,063,226,096.37
Capital Expenditure: Funded from Aid and Grants: 0
2,535,344,500.00 |Net Cash Flow from Investment Activites: 1,443,191,936.44
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CashFlows from financing Activites:
Proceeds from Aid and Grants

Proceeds from External Loan :

Proceeds From Internal Loans: FGN/Treasury Bonds :
Proceeds From Internal Loans: NTBS etc

Proceeds from Development of Nat Resources

Proceeds of Loans from Other Funds

Repayment of External Loans (Including Servicing)
Repayment of FGN/Treasury Bonds :

Repayment of Internal Loan-NTBS

Repayment of Loans from Development of Nat Resources
Repayment of Loans from other Funds

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities: -

(=

(=1 =1 =2 k=3 =1 k=1 k=1 k=1 =]

Movement in Other Cash Equivalent Accounts
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments 0
Net (Increase)/Decrease in Other Cash Equivalents:
Total Cashflow from other Cash Equivalent Accounts 0

(=]

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

Abdullahi Bin Salihu

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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STATEMENT NO. 2
ABAJI AREA COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

ASSETS:- NOTES | CURRENT YEAR 2021 [PREVIOUS YEAR 2020
N N

Liquids Assets:-
Cash Held by CT:

Pension Account (CBN/Bank):

Other Bank of the Council

Cash Balances of Trust & Other Funds of the AC

Cash Balances with Sub-Treasury 5 621,542,943.20 9,548,415.65
Cash Held by Ministries, Department & Agencies:-

TOTAL LIQUID ASSETS 621,542,943.20

Investments and Other Cash Assets:
Area Council Investments -
Imprests:- -
Advances:- -
Revolving Loans Granted:- -
Intangible Assets -
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND OTHER CASH ASSETS -

TOTAL ASSETS 621,542,943.20

LIABILITIES:-

PUBLIC FUNDS

Consolidated Revenue Fund: 6 264,133,522.79 194,590.21
Capital Development Fund: 7 357,409,420.41 64,755,743.56
Trust & Other Public Funds:

TOTAL PUBLIC FUNDS 621,542,943.20

EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS
External Loans: AC -
AC Bonds & Treasury Bonds. -
Nigerian Treasury Bills (NTE) :
Development Loan Stock -
Other internal Loans (Promissory Notes) -
Internal Loans from Other Funds -
TOTAL EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS -

OTHER LIABILITIES

Deposits:-

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

g

Abdullahi Bin Salihu

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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STATEMENT NO. 3

ABAJI AREA COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

ACTUAL PREVIOUS
YEAR 2020

NOTES

ACTUAL YEAR 2021

FINAL BUDGET 2021

INITIAL /
ORIGINAL BUDGET
2021

SUPPLEMENTARY
BUDGET 2021

VARIANCE ON
FINAL BUDGET

N

N

N

N

N

190,133.88

Opening Balance:

1 1,840,802.00

ADD: REVENUE

1,590,183,243.44

Statutory Allocations: JAAC

3,869,052,071.86

Value Added Tax Allocation

178,419,854.32

10% FCTIGR

1 57,307,706.31

Sub-Total- Statutory Allocation

3,926,359,778.17

8,570,873,646.00

8,570,873,646.00

4,644,513,867.83

INDEPENDENT REVENUE

1,521,611.01

Direct Taxes

Licences

2 2,334,083.33

Mining Rents:

Royalties

1,716,500.00

Fees:

2 2,334,083.33

Fines

2,334,083.33

Sales

5,383,460.00

Earnings:

2 3,222,200.00

Sales/Rent of Government Buildings:

Sales/Rent on Lands and Others:

Repayment: General:

Investment Income

Interest Earned

Re-Imbursements

8,621,571.01

Sub- Total- Independent Revenue

10,794,255.26

30,000,000.00

30,000,000.00

19,205,744.74

52,000,000.00

Refund from LEA

1 20,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

Salary Reversal

| 21,000,000.00

1,849,414,802.65

TOTAL REVENUE:

3,979,994,835.43

8,600,873,646.00

8,600,873,646.00

4,620,878,810.57

LESS: EXPENDITURE

1,079,007,732.10

Personnel Costs:

3 1,272,762,133.12

1,325,926,330.00

1,325,926,330.00

53,164,196.88

Area Council's Contribution to Pension:

479,043,088.36

Overhead Charges:

3 644,338,624.67

1,323,000,000.00

1,323,000,000.00

678,661,375.33

Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges
(Incl.Services Wide Votes)

Subvention to Parastatals:

OTHER RECURRENT
PAYMENTS/ EXPENDITURE:

Repayments: External Loans: AC

Repayments: AC Bonds & Treasury Bonds

Repayments: Nigeria Treasury Bills (NTB)

Repayments: Development Loan Stock |

Repayments: Other Internal Loans (Promissory Noj -

Repayments: Internal Loans From Other Funds F

1,558,955,820.46

TOTAL EXPENDITURE:

1,917,100,757.79

290,458,982.19

OPERATING BALANCE:

2,062,894,077.64

APPROPRIATIONS/TRANSFERS:

290,454,525.86

Transfer to Capital Development Fund:

3 1,800,601,356.85

2,535,344,500.00

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

i

N ——

Abdullahi Bin Salihu

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

Notes to the General Purpose Financial Statements
Summary of Revenue

1
S/N DETAILS AMOUNT (N)
1 Opening Balance 1,840,802.00
2 Statutory Allocation 3,869,052,071.86
3 FCTA 10% IGR 57,307,706.31
Return from LEA
4 p 20,000,000.00
Abaiji
5 Salary Reversal 21,000,000.00
Internall
6 y 10,794,255.26
Generated Revenue
TOTAL 3,979,994,835.43
1b Analysis of Revenue
Months Allocation FCTA 10% IGR | Return from LEA | Reversal (FBN) IGR Total
N N N N N N
Opening 1,840,802.00
Balance
January 359,109,676.09 11,410,042.65 - 800,805.26 371,320,524.00
February 341,336,690.16 21,000,000.00 134,200.00 362,470,890.16
March 400,772,396.88 - 207,000.00 400,979,396.88
April 352,551,307.98 - 1,391,110.00 353,942,417.98
May 137,990,711.51 6,340,402.57 4,817,640.00 149,148,754.08
June 117,435,546.65 - - 2,129,000.00 119,564,546.65
July 355,643,246.88 4,226,935.04 20,000,000.00 227,000.00 380,097,181.92
August 421,948,331.04 497,291.23 275,000.00 422,720,622.27
September 457,233,393.14 93,000.00 457,326,393.14
October 401,888,840.83 - 109,000.00 401,997,840.83
November 272,495,125.97 3,577,825.12 296,000.00 276,368,951.09
December 250,646,804.73 31,255,209.70 - 314,500.00 282,216,514.43
TOTAL 3,869,052,071.86 57,307,706.31] 21,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 10,794,255.26(3,979,994,835.43
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2 Analysis of Internally Generated Revenue

e
el
W

LG LICENSE FEES AND EARNINGS FROM TOTAL
FINES COMMERCIAL UNDERTAKINGS
MONTHS N N N
Opening 569,805.26
January 120,000.00 111,000.00 231,000.00
February 57,000.00 77,200.00 134,200.00
March 90,000.00 117,000.00 207,000.00
April 1,307,610.00 83,500.00 1,391,110.00
May 2,650,640.00 2,167,000.00 4,817,640.00
June 1,930,000.00 199,000.00 2,129,000.00
July 91,000.00 136,000.00 227,000.00
August 237,000.00 38,000.00 275,000.00
Sept 30,000.00 63,000.00 93,000.00
October 49,000.00 60,000.00 109,000.00
November 245,000.00 51,000.00 296,000.00
December 195,000.00 119,500.00 314,500.00
Total 7,002,250.00 3,222,200.00 10,794,255.26
3 Analysis of Expenditure
MONTHS PERSONNEL COST (N) CAPITAL (N) OVER HEAD COST (N) TOTAL (N)
January 96,438,747.74 20,308,152.00 8,666,622.07 125,413,521.81
February 97,243,817.22 61,565,000.00 32,341,240.00 191,150,057.22
March 100,099,082.06 117,432,376.84 58,924,353.02 276,455,811.92
April 110,019,643.93 106,810,196.84 80,316,900.00 297,136,740.77
May 108,100,237.03 117,506,982.26 47,170,000,00 272,777,219.29
June 108,044,626.78 273,038,590.75 36,443,285.07 417,526,502.60
July 107,925,903.27 130,460,273.32 53,263,000.00 291,649,176.62
August 109,002,535.99 64,329,354.00 22,100,000.00 195,431,889.99
September 108,309,713.09 148,366,185.28 92,029,110.39 348,705,008.76
October 108,558,159.56 168,393,794.87 59,576,870.07 336,528,824.50
November 108,575,374.87 183,054,912.09 84,146,844.12 375,777,130.98
December 110,444,291.58 409,335,538.60 69,360,400.00 589,140,230.18
Total 1,272,762,133.12 1,800,601,356.85 644,338,624.67 3,717,702,114.64
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ABUJA MUNICIPAL
AREA COUNCIL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST DECEMBER, 2021
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Responsibility for the Financial Statements

These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the provision
ofthe Finance (Control and Management) Act 1958 now CAP F26 LFN 2004 and
other extant rules and regulations.

To fulfill Accounting and Reporting Responsibilities, the Council Treasurer is
responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate system of Internal
Controls designed to provide reasonable assurances that the transactions
recorded are within statutory authority and adequate disclosure for the use of all
Public Financial Resources by the Council.

Responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the Financial Statements rests
entirely with the Area Council, therefore, the Financial Statements reflect the
financial position of the Council as at 31st December, 2021 and its operations for
the same year end.

Musa K. Dauda

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer

Hon. Abdullahi Adamu (Candido)

Name and Signature of Council Chiarman
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AUDITOR-GENERAL’S CERTIFICATE
THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR THE FCT AREA COUNCILS
ON THE ACCOUNTS OF ABUJA MUNICIPAL AREA COUNCIL
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

The accounts of Abuja Municipal Area Council for the financial year ended 31st December 2021, have
been examined by me in accordance with section 85 (2) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of
Nigeria, 1999 (as amended) and in line with the International Public Sector Accounting Standards
(Cash Basis) and other applicable regulations.

Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

In accordance with the provisions of the Finance (Control and Management) Act, Cap F26, LFN 2004,
the Council Treasurer is responsible for the preparation of the Financial Statements of the Area
Council. The Council Treasurer has thus prepared and submitted to me for audit, the Financial
Statements as contained in my Report, in accordance with Section 24 of the Finance (Control and
Management) Act, LFN, 2004 and Section 85(5) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of
Nigeria, 1999 (as amended).

Opinion:

Financial Audit

I have obtained all the information and explanations considered necessary for the purpose of my audit.
In my opinion, the accounting books and records were properly maintained so as to form the basis for
the Statement of Assets and Liabilities, as at 31st December, 2021 and the Consolidated Revenue
Fund, together with the supporting statements for the year ended.

Compliance Audit

The Audit was carried out in line with International Supreme Organization of Audit Institutions
(INTOSALI) guidelines, where INTOSAI code of ethics and Auditing Standards was critically
observed in the year under review. The International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board's
(IAASB) procedures were followed. It was observed that International Standards for Supreme Audit
Institutions (ISSAIs) were also considered in the course of the preparation and presentation of the
Financial Statements.

Explicit Comment on Finances
I have also reviewed the finances of the Area Council with respect to allocations (FAAC & JAAC)
received and included in the Financial Statements, they were found to be complete and accurate.

Audit Certificate

In my opinion, the Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Council as
at 31st December, 2021 and of the financial transactions for the fiscal year ended on the same date,
subject to the observations contained in the Management Letter issued to respective Area Councils and
in the Auditor-General’s Annual Report for Financial year ended 31st December 2021.

Signed:

ez

Hajia Kudirat A. Abdul-Hamid,
Auditor General for FCT Area Councils
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Introduction

In line with the adoption of the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) in
Nigeria, a Standardized Chart of Account (COA) alongside a set of General Purpose Financial
Statements (GPFS) have been designed and introduced for adoption by all tiers of Government in
Nigeria.

The standardized COA and the GPFS have become necessary to ensure uniformity in public sector
accounting reporting in Nigeria as a fundamental prerequisite towards adopting IPSAS. In order to
ensure an effective and efficient utilization of the COA and GPFS. Accounting Policies have been
developed as a set of guidelines to direct the Processes and Procedures relating to financial
reporting in Nigeria.

These policies shall form part of universally agreed framework for financial reporting in Nigeria.

Cash Basis Accounting

The cash basis of accounting recognizes transactions and events only when cash (including cash
equivalents) is received or paid by the entity. GPFS prepared under the cash basis provide readers
with information about the sources of cash raised during the period, the purposes for which cash
was used and the cash balances at the reporting date. The measurement focus in the GPFS is
balances of cash and changes therein.

Notes to the GPFS provides additional information about Revenue, Expenditure, Assets,
Liabilities, including payables and borrowings.

This Accounting Policy has been developed to address the following fundamental accounting
1ssues:

1. Definition of Accounting Terminologies,

2.Recognition of Accounting Items,

3. Measurement of Accounting Items, and

4. Accounting Treatment of Items.

The Accounting Policy shall be subject to periodic review and update as shall be deemed necessary
by the relevant bodies and tiers of government.

Accounting Terminologies Definitions

I.  Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices
adopted by an entity in preparing and presenting financial statements.

II.  Cash: Cash comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and cash equivalents.

III. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value

IV. Cashbasis means a basis of accounting that recognizes transactions and other events only
when cash is received or paid.
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V.  Cash flows are inflows and outflows of cash. Cash flows exclude movements between items
that constitute cash as these components are part of the cash management of an entity rather
than increases or decreases in the cash it controls

VI. Cashreceipts are cash inflows.

VII. Cashpayments are cash outflows.

VIII. Cash Controlled by an entity: Cash is controlled by an entity when the entity can use the cash
for the achievement of its own objectives or otherwise benefit from the cash and excludes or
regulates the access of others to that benefit. Cash collected by, or appropriated or granted to,
an entity which the entity can use to fund its operating objectives, acquire capital assets or
repay its debt is controlled by the entity.

IX. Commercial Public Sector Entities (CPSEs) means an entity that has all the following
characteristics:

- Isanentity with the power to contract in its own name:

- Hasbeen assigned the financial and operational authority to carry on a Business;

- Sells goods and services, in the normal course of its business, other Entities at a profit or
full costrecovery:

- Isnotreliant on continuing government funding to be a going concern(other than purchases
of outputs atarm's length); and

- Iscontrolled by a public sector entity

X. Notes to the GPFS include narrative descriptions or more detailed schedules or analyses of
amounts shown on the face of the GPFS, as well as additional information.

General Purpose Financial Statements (GPFS)
The GPFS comprise of statement of cash receipts and payments and other statements that disclose
additional information about the cash receipts, payments and balances controlled by the entity and
accounting policies and notes. In the three tiers of Government, the GPFS are:
I.  Statement - Cash Flow Statements: Statement of cash receipts and payments which:
« recognizes all cash receipts, cash payments and cash balance controlled by the entity, and
» separately identifies payments made by third parties on behalf of the entity.
II. Statement 2- Statement of Assets and Libilities: Statement of Financial Position;
III. Statement 3- Statement of Consolidated Revenue Fund: Statement of Recurrent Financial
Performance;
IV. Statement 4- Statement of Capital development Fund: Statement of Capital Financial
Performance:
V. Notes to the Accounts: Additional disclosures to explain the GPFS; and
VI. Accounting policies and explanatory notes.

Basis of Preparation and Legal Provisions

The GPFS are prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with International
Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) and other applicable standards as may be defined by
the Fiscal Responsibility Commission (FRC) and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria. In
addition GPFS are compliant with the provisions of the Finance (Control and management) Act
1958 now CAP 144LFN, 1990, the Financial Regulations (2009) and other known legal
requirements.
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Fundamental Accounting Concepts
The following fundamental accounting concepts are taken as the basis of preparation of all
accounts and all reporting entities:

* Cash basis of Accounting;

* Understability:

» Materiality.

* Relevance;

* Going concern concept;

» Consistency concept

* Prudence

» Completeness etc.

Reporting Currency
The General Purpose GPFS are prepared in Nigerian Naira being the Functional Currency.
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Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2021

Revenue Profile:

SIN DETAILS AMOUNT (™) % Performance

1 Opening Balance 37,723,604.38 0.58%
2 Statutory Allocations 4,637,100,429.37 71.18%
3 10% FCT IGR 815,192,782.60 12.51%
4 Refund 17,860,947.79 027%
5 DOAS 116,157,845.05 1.78%
6 g‘i‘ﬁy et 890,816,044.47 o

TOTAL 6,514,851,653.66 100%

Revenue Profile

71.18% H Internally Generated Revenue
0.58% m DOAS

Refund

10% FCT IGR
M Statutory Allocations

W Opening Balance

4,637,100,429.37
37,723,604.38

0.00 1,000,000,000.00 2,000,000,000.00 3,000,000,000.00 4,000,000,000.00 5,000,000,000.00
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Budget Performance Report

TS APPROVED BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE PERCENTAGE OF ACTUAL
™) TO BUDGETED AMOUNT
()] (N)
ExteMally Lanerated 8,096,228,268.00 5,501,104,031.72 2,595,124,236.28 68%
Revenue
;’:\fégﬂiy Sefigateg 3,000,000,000.00 890,816,044.47 2,109,183,955.53 30%
TOTAL 11,096,228, 268.00 6,391,920,076.19 4,704,308,191.81 58%

Budget Performance

9,000,000,000.00
8,000,000,000.00
7,000,000,000.00
6,000,000,000.00
5,000,000,000.00
4,000,000,000.00
3,000,000,000.00
2/000,000,000.00 Internally Generated Revenue
1,000,000,000.00

0.00

Externally Generated Revenue

B Externally Generated Revenue M Internally Generated Revenue
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Comparison of 2021 and 2020 Revenue Profiles

SIN DETAILS AMOUNT (N) AMOUNT (¥) Difference
2021 2020
1 |Opening Balance 37,723,604.38 119,949,048.55 82,225,444.17
2 |Statutory Allocations 4,637,100,429.37 2,391,337,843.57 2,245,762,585.80
3 [10%FCTIGR 815,192,782.60 300,812,083.01 514,380,699.59
A Internally Generated
Revenue 890,816,044.47 1,088,041,891.32 197,825,846.85
5 |Refund (Salary) 17,860,947.79 56,071,000.00 38,210,052.21
6 |DOAS 116,157,845.05 116,157,845.05
7 |Loan Facility (UBA) - 100,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
TOTAL 6,514,851,653.66 4,056,811,866.45 2,458,039,787.21

2021 and 2020 Revenue Profiles Compared

12 4,500,000,000.00
4,000,000,000.00
1
3,500,000,000.00
08 3,000,000,000.00
2,500,000,000.00
06
2,000,000,000.00
04 1,500,000,000.00
1,000,000,000.00
02
500,000,000.00

Opening Balance  Statutory 10% FCTIGR Internally Refund (Salary) DOAS Loan Facility (UBA) TOTAL
Allocations Generated
Revenue

020 32021
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Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2021

Expenditure Profile:
ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE
Recurrent Expenditure: Amount
N

Personnel Cost 2,278,269,853.66
Overhead Cost 1,587,501,812.46
Recurrent Expenditure 3,865,771,666.12
Capital Expenditure 1,171,913,656.54
Total Expenditure 5,037,685,322.66

ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE
2,278,269,853.66
1,587,501,812.46

Total Expenditure,
5,037,685,322.66

Capital Expenditure, Recurrent Expenditure,
1,171,913,656.54 3,865,771,666.12
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2021 and 2020 Expenditure Profiles Compared

2021 2020 Difference
N N N
Personnel Cost 2,278,269,853.66 2,196,918,829.31 81,351,024.35
Overhead Cost 1,587,501,812.46 1,256,516,480.03 330,985,332.43
Capital Expenditure 1,171,913,656.54 266,524,499 .41 905,389,157.13
Total Expenditure 5,037,685,322.66 3,719,959,808.75 1,317,725,513.91

2021 and 2020 Expenditure Profile Compared

12 100%

Fersonnsl Cost (verhaad Cost Capital Expenditure
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STATEMENT NO. 1
AMAC AREA COUNCIL
CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

ANNUAL BUDGET 2021 NOTES [ACTUAL YEAR 2021
N Cashflows from Operating Activities: Receipts N N

6,397,228,268.00 |Statutory Allocations:FAAC 1 4,637,100,429.37
- |Value Added Tax Allocation 5

1,699,000,000.00 {10% FCT IGR 1 815,192,782.60
- |Sub-total - Statutory Allocation 5,452,293,211.97
- |Direct Taxes 1,249,500.00
- |Licences 2 336,381,610.17
- |Mining Rents: -
- |Royalties -
- |Fees: 2 839,000.00
- |Fines -
- |Sales 2 507,774,534.30
- |Earnings: 44,571,400.00

- |Sales/Rent of Government Buildings: -

- |Sales/Rent on Lands and Others: =

- |Repayments-General: -

- |Investment Income -

- |Interest Earned -

- |Re-imbursement 2 -
3,000,000,000.00 |Sub-total - Independent Revenue 890,816,044.47

| - |Other Revenue Sources:

DOAS 116,157,845.05
50,123,049.00 |Refund (Salary) 17,860,947.79
400,000,000.00
- |Total Receipts 6,514,851,653.66
- |Payments:

2,767,141,376.00 |Personnel Costs (including Salaries on CRF Charges): 3 2,278,269,853.66

- |LGC Contribution to pension:
1,293,400,000.00 |Overhead Charges: 1,587,501,812.46

- |Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges (Incl. Service Wide Votes
- |Subvention to Parastatals:
- |Other Operation Activites

- |Other Transfers
Total Payments 3,865,771,666.12
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 2,649,079,987.54

CashFlows from Investment Activites:

Capital Expenditure: Administrative Sector: 4 502,930,900.63
Capital Expenditure: Economic Sectors: 4 641,992,595.05
Capital Expenditure: Law and Justice: -
Capital Expenditure: Regional Development 0
Capital Expenditure: Social Service Sector: 4 1,961,671,119.12
Capital Expenditure: Funded from Aid and Grants: 0

1,324,878,660.00 |Net Cash Flow from investment Activites: 3,106,594,614.80
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CashFlows from financing Activites:
Proceeds from Aid and Grants

Proceeds from External Loan :

Proceeds From Internal Loans: FGN/Treasury Bonds :
Proceeds From Internal Loans: NTBS etc

Proceeds from Development of Nat Resources

Proceeds of Loans from Other Funds

Repayment of External Loans (Including Servicing)
Repayment of FGN/Treasury Bonds :

Repayment of Internal Loan-NTBS

Repayment of Loans from Development of Nat Resources
Repayment of Loans from other Funds

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities: =

(=

=1 =2 =1 =1 =1 =l =1 =1 =]

Movement in Other Cash Equivalent Accounts
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments 0
Net (Increase)/Decrease in Other Cash Equivalents:
Total Cashflow from other Cash Equivalent Accounts 0

=

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

Musa-K. Dauda

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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STATEMENT NO. 2
AMAC AREA COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2021
CURRENT YEAR
ASSETS:- NOTES 2021 PREVIOUS YEAR 2020
N N

Liquids Assets:-
Cash Held by CT:

Pension Account (CBN/Bank):

Other Bank of the Council

Cash Balances of Trust & Other Funds of the AC
Cash Balances with Sub-Treasury 5 419,791,022.88 112,756,686.35
Cash Held by Ministries, Department & Agencies:-
TOTAL LIQUID ASSETS 5 419,791,022.88

Investments and Other Cash Assets:
Area Council Investments -
Imprests:- -
Advances:- -
Revolving Loans Granted:- -
Intangible Assets -
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND OTHER CASH ASSETS -

TOTAL ASSETS - 419,791,022.88

LIABILITIES:-

PUBLIC FUNDS
Consolidated Revenue Fund: 6 1,514,889,935.38 456,801,106.24
Capital Development Fund: 7 - 1,934,680,958.26 569,557,792.59
Trust & Other Public Funds:
TOTAL PUBLIC FUNDS - 419,791,022.88 -112756686.4

EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS
External Loans: AC -
AC Bonds & Treasury Bonds. -
Nigerian Treasury Bills (NTE) -
Development Loan Stock -
Other internal Loans (Promissory Notes) 3
Internal Loans from Other Funds -
TOTAL EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS -

OTHER LIABILITIES
Deposits:-

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

Musa-K. Dauda

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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STATEMENT NO. 3

AMAC AREA COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021
ACTUAL INITIAL /
PREVIOUS YEAR ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTARY | VARIANCE ON
2020 NOTES | ACTUAL YEAR 2021 FINAL BUDGET 2021 |BUDGET 2021 BUDGET 2021 FINAL BUDGET
N N N N N N
119,949,048.55 | |Opening Balance: 37,723,604.38
ADD: REVENUE
2,391,337,843.57 | |Statutory Allocations: JAAC 1 4,637,100,429.37 6,397,228,268.00 |  6,397,228,268.00 - 1,760,127,838.63
Value Added Tax Allocation -
300,812,083.01 | [10% FCT IGR 1 815,192,782.60 1,699,000,000.00 | 1,699,000,000.00 - 883,807,217.40
Sub-Total- Statutory Allocation 5,452,293,211.97
INDEPENDENT REVENUE
816,022,191.77 | [Direct Taxes 1,249,500.00
24,348,100.00 | [Licences 2 336,381,610.17
Mining Rents: -
Royalties -
158,716,955.58 | |Fees: 2 839,000.00
Fines -
19,859,647.96 | |[Sales 2 507,774,534.30
69,694,996.00 | [Earnings: 2 44,571,400.00
Sales/Rent of Government Buildings:
Sales/Rent on Lands and Others: -
Repayment: General: -
Investment Income i
Interest Earned -
Re-Imbursements
1,088,641,891.31 | |Sub- Total- Independent Revenue 890,816,044.47 3,000,000,000.00 97,600,000.00 - 2,109,183,955.53
Other Revenue Sources of the Area
Council (Paris Club Refund) - -
56,071,000.00 | |Refund (Salary) 1 17,860,947.79 50,123,049.00 50,123,049.00 32,262,101.21
100,000,000.00 | |DOAS 1 116,157,845.05 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00 283,842,154.95
4,056,811,866.44 | |TOTAL REVENUE: 6,514,851,653.66
LESS: EXPENDITURE
2,196,918,829.31 | |Personnel Costs: 3 2,278,269,853.66 2,767,141,376.00 | 2,767,141,376.00 488,871,522.34
Area Council's Contribution to Pension: - -
1,256,516,480.03 | |Overhead Charges: 3 1,587,501,812.46 1,293,400,000.00 | 1,293,400,000.00 - 294,101,812.46
Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges
(Incl.Services Wide Votes) -
Subvention to Parastatals: -
OTHER RECURRENT
PAYMENTS/ EXPENDITURE:
Repayments: External Loans: AC -
Repayments: AC Bonds & Treasury Bonds -
Repayments: Nigeria Treasury Bills (NTB) -
Repayments: Development Loan Stock -
Repayments: Other Internal Loans (Promissory No &
R Internal Loans From Other Funds -
3,453,435,309.34 | |TOTAL EXPENDITURE: 3,865,771,666.12
603,376,557.10 | |OPERATING BALANCE: 2,649,079,987.54
APPROPRIATIONS/TRANSFERS:
266,524,499.41 | |Transfer to Capital Development Fund: 4 1,171,913,656.54

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

Musa K. Dauda

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON :
THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

BWARI
AREA COUNCIL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST DECEMBER, 2021




REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE ot
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

Responsibility for the Financial Statements

These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the provision
of'the Finance (Control and Management) Act 1958 now CAP F26 LFN 2004 and
other extant rules and regulations.

To fulfill Accounting and Reporting Responsibilities, the Council Treasurer is
responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate system of Internal
Controls designed to provide reasonable assurances that the transactions
recorded are within statutory authority and adequate disclosure for the use of all
Public Financial Resources by the Council.

Responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the Financial Statements rests
entirely with the Area Council, therefore, the Financial Statements reflect the
financial position of the Council as at 31st December, 2021 and its operations for
the same year end.

Makama Mathias Adamu

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer

Hon. Dr.'John S. Gabaya

Name and Signature of Council Chairman
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

AUDITOR-GENERAL’S CERTIFICATE
THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR THE FCT AREA COUNCILS
ON THE ACCOUNTS OF BWARI AREA COUNCIL
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

The accounts of Bwari Area Council for the financial year ended 31st December 2021, have been
examined by me in accordance with section 85 (2) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of
Nigeria, 1999 (as amended) and in line with the International Public Sector Accounting Standards
(Cash Basis) and other applicable regulations.

Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

In accordance with the provisions of the Finance (Control and Management) Act, Cap F26, LFN 2004,
the Council Treasurer is responsible for the preparation of the Financial Statements of the Area
Council. The Council Treasurer has thus prepared and submitted to me for audit, the Financial
Statements as contained in my Report, in accordance with Section 24 of the Finance (Control and
Management) Act, LFN, 2004 and Section 85(5) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of
Nigeria, 1999 (as amended).

Opinion:

Financial Audit

I have obtained all the information and explanations considered necessary for the purpose of my audit.
In my opinion, the accounting books and records were properly maintained so as to form the basis for
the Statement of Assets and Liabilities, as at 31st December, 2021 and the Consolidated Revenue
Fund, together with the supporting statements for the year ended.

Compliance Audit

The Audit was carried out in line with International Supreme Organization of Audit Institutions
(INTOSAI) guidelines, where INTOSAI code of ethics and Auditing Standards was critically
observed in the year under review. The International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board's
(IAASB) procedures were followed. It was observed that International Standards for Supreme Audit
Institutions (ISSAIs) were also considered in the course of the preparation and presentation of the
Financial Statements.

Explicit Comment on Finances
I have also reviewed the finances of the Area Council with respect to allocations (FAAC & JAAC)
received and included in the Financial Statements, they were found to be complete and accurate.

Audit Certificate

In my opinion, the Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Council as
at 31st December, 2021 and of the financial transactions for the fiscal year ended on the same date,
subject to the observations contained in the Management Letter issued to respective Area Councils and
in the Auditor-General’s Annual Report for Financial year ended 3 1st December 2021.

Signed:

Ve Zmd

Hajia Kudirat A. Abdul-Hamid,
Auditor General for FCT Area Councils
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Introduction

In line with the adoption of the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) in
Nigeria, a Standardized Chart of Account (COA) alongside a set of General Purpose Financial
Statements (GPFS) have been designed and introduced for adoption by all tiers of Government in
Nigeria.

The standardized COA and the GPFS have become necessary to ensure uniformity in public sector
accounting reporting in Nigeria as a fundamental prerequisite towards adopting IPSAS. In order to
ensure an effective and efficient utilization of the COA and GPFS. Accounting Policies have been
developed as a set of guidelines to direct the Processes and Procedures relating to financial
reporting in Nigeria.

These policies shall form part of universally agreed framework for financial reporting in Nigeria.

Cash Basis Accounting

The cash basis of accounting recognizes transactions and events only when cash (including cash
equivalents) is received or paid by the entity. GPFS prepared under the cash basis provide readers
with information about the sources of cash raised during the period, the purposes for which cash
was used and the cash balances at the reporting date. The measurement focus in the GPFS is
balances of cash and changes therein.

Notes to the GPFS provides additional information about Revenue, Expenditure, Assets,
Liabilities, including payables and borrowings.

This Accounting Policy has been developed to address the following fundamental accounting
issues:

1. Definition of Accounting Terminologies,

2.Recognition of Accounting Items,

3. Measurement of Accounting Items, and

4. Accounting Treatment of Items.

The Accounting Policy shall be subject to periodic review and update as shall be deemed necessary
by the relevant bodies and tiers of government.

Accounting Terminologies Definitions

I.  Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices
adopted by an entity in preparing and presenting financial statements.

II.  Cash: Cash comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and cash equivalents.

III. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value

IV. Cashbasis means a basis of accounting that recognizes transactions and other events only
when cash is received or paid.
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V. Cash flows are inflows and outflows of cash. Cash flows exclude movements between items
that constitute cash as these components are part of the cash management of an entity rather
than increases or decreases in the cash it controls

VI. Cashreceipts are cash inflows.

VII. Cashpayments are cash outflows.

VIII. Cash Controlled by an entity: Cash is controlled by an entity when the entity can use the cash
for the achievement of its own objectives or otherwise benefit from the cash and excludes or
regulates the access of others to that benefit. Cash collected by, or appropriated or granted to,
an entity which the entity can use to fund its operating objectives, acquire capital assets or
repay its debt is controlled by the entity.

IX. Commercial Public Sector Entities (CPSEs) means an entity that has all the following
characteristics:

- Isanentity with the power to contract in its own name:

- Hasbeen assigned the financial and operational authority to carry on a Business;

- Sells goods and services, in the normal course of its business, other Entities at a profit or
full costrecovery:

- Isnotreliant on continuing government funding to be a going concern(other than purchases
of outputs atarm's length); and

- Iscontrolled by a public sector entity

X. Notes to the GPFS include narrative descriptions or more detailed schedules or analyses of
amounts shown on the face of the GPFS, as well as additional information.

General Purpose Financial Statements (GPFS)

The GPFS comprise of statement of cash receipts and payments and other statements that disclose

additional information about the cash receipts, payments and balances controlled by the entity and

accounting policies and notes. In the three tiers of Government, the GPFS are:

I.  Statement I1- Cash Flow Statements: Statement of cash receipts and payments which:
 recognizes all cash receipts, cash payments and cash balance controlled by the entity, and
» separately identifies payments made by third parties on behalf of the entity.

II.  Statement 2- Statement of Assets and Libilities: Statement of Financial Position;

III. Statement 3- Statement of Consolidated Revenue Fund: Statement of Recurrent Financial
Performance;

IV. Statement 4- Statement of Capital development Fund: Statement of Capital Financial
Performance:

V. Notes to the Accounts: Additional disclosures to explain the GPFS; and

VI. Accounting policies and explanatory notes.

Basis of Preparation and Legal Provisions

The GPFS are prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with International
Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) and other applicable standards as may be defined by
the Fiscal Responsibility Commission (FRC) and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria. In
addition GPFS are compliant with the provisions of the Finance (Control and management) Act
1958 now CAP 144LFN, 1990, the Financial Regulations (2009) and other known legal
requirements.

Page 58




REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

Fundamental Accounting Concepts
The following fundamental accounting concepts are taken as the basis of preparation of all
accounts and all reporting entities:

* Cash basis of Accounting;

* Understability:

* Materiality.

e Relevance;

* Going concern concept;

* Consistency concept

* Prudence

» Completeness etc.

Reporting Currency
The General Purpose GPFES are prepared in Nigerian Naira being the Functional Currency.
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Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2021

Revenue Profile:

S/N DETAILS AMOUNT (V) % Performance

1 Opening Balance -558,943.17 20.01%
2 Statutory Allocations 3,578,555,265.41 87.54%
3 10% FCT IGR 171,529,308.03 4.20%
4 Cash Deposit 234,765.00 0.01%
5 Refunds 25,929,862.95 0.63%
¢ Responsibity S0 000 0.12%
7 gl;j:iy Openicy 306,997,130.56 Ao

TOTAL 4,087,687,388.78 100%

2021 Area Council's Revenue Profile

4,000,000,000.00
3,500,000,000.00
3,000,000,000.00
2,500,000,000.00
2,000,000,000.00
1,500,000,000.00
1,000,000,000.00

500,000,000.00

- 0.01% 87.54%

-558,943.17 1 2

0.00

-500,000,000.00

= Opening Balance = Statutory Allocations 10% FCTIGR = Cash Deposit = Refunds Corporate Social Responsibility = Internally Generated Revenue




THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON -
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021 %

Budget Performance Report

PERCENTAGE OF
i APPROVED BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE  |acTuALTO
(M) ™) (N) BUDGETED
AMOUNT
Revenue Profile 735,210,677.00 286,707,973.81 448 502,703.19 39%

BUDGET PERFORMANCE

735,210,677.00

448,502,703.19

286,707,9/3.81

0
DETAILS APPROVED BUDGET (N) ACTUAL (N) VARIANCE (N)
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2021 and 2020 Revenue Profile Compared

SIN DETAILS AMOUNT (V) Difference
N N
2021 2020 N
1 |Opening Balance 558,943.17 1,794,924.17 2,353,867.34
2 |Statutory Allocations 3,578,555,26541 1,387,20534926 | 2,191,349,916.15
3 |10%FCTIGR 171,529,308.03 161,409,961.09 10,119,346.94
4 Loan Facilicity 50,000,000.00 -50,000,000.00
5 |Refunds 25,929.,862.95 9,729,639.40 16,200,223.55
6 |CSR 5,000,000.00 9,200,000.00 -4,200,000.00
o |ty Gz 306,997,130.03 102,132,812.00 204,864,318.03
Revenue
8 Cash Deposit 234,765.00 234,765.00
TOTAL 4,087,687,388.25 1,721,472,685.92 | 2.366,214,702.33

2021 and 2020 Revenue Profile Compared

Cash Deposit
Internally Generated Revenue F
CSR ‘
Refunds F
Loan Facilicity [
10% FCT IGR =
Opening Balance

-500,000,000.00 0.00 500,000,000.00  1,000,000,000.00 1,500,000,000.00 2,000,000,000.00 2,500,000,000.00 3,000,000,000.00 3,500,000,000.00 4,000,000,000.00

2021 m2020
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Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2021

Expenditure Profile:
ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE

Recurrent Expenditure: Amount

N
Personnel Cost 1,461,360,868.82
Overhead Cost 1,486,975,248.55
Total Recurrent Expenditure 2,948,336,117.37
Capital Expenditure 799,051,884.71
Total Expenditure 3,747,388,002.08

Analysis of Expenditure

4,000,000,000.00
3,500,000,000.00
3,000,000,000.00
2,500,000,000.00

2,000,000,000.00

8,002.08

AMOUNT

1,500,000,000.00 6,117.37

1,000,000,000.00

1,461,3
500,000,000.00

Total Recurrent . . .
Personnel Cost Overhead Cost . Capital Expenditure Total Expenditure
Exmenditure
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STATEMENT NO. 1

BWARI AREA COUNCIL

CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

ANNUAL BUDGET
2021 NOTES |ACTUAL YEAR 2021
N Cashflows from Operating Activities: Receipts N N
- |Statutory Allowcations:FAAC 1 3,578,555,265.41
- |Value Added Tax Allocation £
- 10% FCT IGR 1 171,529,308.03
- Sub-total - Statutory Allocation 3,750,084,573.44
- Direct Taxes 567,600.00
- |Licences 2 45,999,850.00
- [Mining Rents: -
- |Royalties -
- Fees: 2 -
- Fines -
- |Sales 25,842,776.00
- |Earnings: 66,000.00
- |Sales/Rent of Government Buildings: 2 -
- |Sales/Rent on Lands and Others: -
- |Repayments-General: -
- Investment Income 2 195,999,947.81
- |Interest Earned -
- |Re-imbursement 18,231,800.00
Sub-total - Independent Revenue 306,997,130.56
- |Other Revenue Sources:
Paris Club Refund 5,000,000.00
Refunds 25,929,862.95
5,682,942,290.00 | Total Receipts 4,087,687,388.78
- Payments:
2,173,020,311.00 [Personnel Costs (including Salaries on CRF Charges): 4 1,461,360,868.82
- |LGC Contribution to pension:
907,600,000.00 |Overhead Charges: 3 1,486,975,248.55

Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges (Incl. Service Wide Votes)

Subvention to Parastatals:

Other Operation Activites

Other Transfers

Total Payments

2,948,336,117.37

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities

1,139,351,271.41

CashFlows from Investment Activites:

Capital Expenditure: Administrative Sector:

171,595,966.95

Capital Expenditure: Economic Sectors: 140,587,544.96
Capital Expenditure: Law and Justice: 28,502,550.00
Capital Expenditure: Regional Development 0
Capital Expenditure: Social Service Sector: 458,365,822.80
Capital Expenditure: Funded from Aid and Grants: 0
Net Cash Flow from investment Activites: 799,051,884.71
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CashFlows from financing Activites:

Proceeds from Aid and Grants

Proceeds from External Loan :

Proceeds From Internal Loans: FGN/Treasury Bonds :
Proceeds From Internal Loans: NTBS etc

Proceeds from Development of Nat Resources
Proceeds of Loans from Other Funds

Repayment of External Loans (Including Servicing)
Repayment of FGN/Treasury Bonds :

Repayment of Internal Loan-NTBS

Repayment of Loans from Development of Nat Resources
Repayment of Loans from other Funds

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

(=1 =1 E=2 =1 =1 =2 =1 =1 =1 =1 =] k=)

Movement in Other Cash Equivalent Accounts
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments 0
Net (Increase)/Decrease in Other Cash Equivalents:
Total Cashflow from other Cash Equivalent Accounts 0

(=]

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

Makama Mathias Adamu

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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STATEMENT NO. 2
BWARI AREA COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

ASSETS:- NOTES | CURRENT YEAR 2021 | PREVIOUS YEAR 2020
N N

Liquids Assets:-
Cash Held by CT:

Pension Account (CBN/Bank):

Other Bank of the Council

Cash Balances of Trust & Other Funds of the AC
Cash Balances with Sub-Treasury 5 339,740,443.53
Cash Held by Ministries, Department & Agencies:-
TOTAL LIQUID ASSETS 339,740,443.53

73,829,765.18

73,829,765.18

Investments and Other Cash Assets:
Area Council Investments z
Imprests:- 5
Advances:- o
Revolving Loans Granted:- :
Intangible Assets L
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND OTHER CASH ASSETS -

TOTAL ASSETS 339,740,443.53

73,829,765.18

LIABILITIES:-

PUBLIC FUNDS
Consolidated Revenue Fund: 6 339,740,443.53 168,258,327.24
Capital Development Fund: -
Trust & Other Public Funds:
TOTAL PUBLIC FUNDS 339,740,443.53 168,258,327.24

EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS
External Loans: AC -
AC Bonds & Treasury Bonds. :
Nigerian Treasury Bills (NTE) -
Development Loan Stock -
Other internal Loans (Promissory Notes) :
Internal Loans from Other Funds :
TOTAL EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS -

OTHER LIABILITIES
Deposits:-

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

Makama Mathias Adamu

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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i

STATEMENT NO. 3

BWARI AREA COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021
ACTUAL INITIAL /
PREVIOUS YEAR ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTARY | VARIANCE ON
2020 NOTES | ACTUAL YEAR 2021 | FINAL BUDGET 2021 |BUDGET 2021 BUDGET 2021 FINAL BUDGET
N N N N N N
1,794,924.17 Opening Balance: 1 558,943.17
ADD: REVENUE
1,387,205,349.26 | [Statutory Allocations: JAAC 1 3,578,555,265.41 - - |- 3,578,555,265.41
Value Added Tax Allocation -
161,409,961.09 [ ]10% FCT IGR 1 171,529,308.03 - - |- 171,529,308.03
1,550,410,234.52 | [Sub-Total- Statutory Allocation 3,750,084,573.44 - - 3,750,084,573.44
INDEPENDENT REVENUE - -
145,500.00 | |Direct Taxes 2 567,600.00 - - 567,600.00
40,712,440.00 | [Licences 2 45,999,850.00 - - 45,999,850.00
Mining Rents: - -
Royalties - -
50,618,372.00 [ |Fees: 2 - -
Fines - -
Sales 25,842,776.00 - - 25,842,776.00
10,656,500.00 | [Earnings: 66,000.00 - - 66,000.00
Sales/Rent of Government Buildings: 2 - -
Sales/Rent on Lands and Others: - -
Repayment: General: - -
Investment Income 2 195,999,947.81 - - 195,999,947.81
Interest Earned - -
Re-Imbursements 2 18,231,800.00
102,132,812.00 [ |Sub- Total- Independent Revenue 2 306,997,130.56 - - |- 306,997,130.56
Other Revenue Sources of the Area
Council: Corporate Social
9,200,000.00 [ |Responsibility (CSR) 1 5,000,000.00 - - 5,000,000.00
9,729,639.40 [ |Refunds 1 25,929,862.95 - - 25929,862.95
50,000,000.00 [ |Cash Deposit 1 234,765.00 - 234,765.00
1,721,472,685.92 | |[TOTAL REVENUE: 4,087,687,388.78 5,682,942,290.00 | 5,682,942,290.00 1,595,254,901.22
LESS: EXPENDITURE
1,135,604,476.51 | |Personnel Costs: 3 1,461,360,868.82 2,173,020,311.00 | 2,173,020,311.00 711,659,442.18
Area Council's Contribution to Pension: - -
302,987,446.12 | [Overhead Charges: 3 1,486,975,248.55 907,600,000.00 907,600,000.00 - 579,375,248.55
Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges
(Incl.Services Wide Votes) - -
Subvention to Parastatals: - -
OTHER RECURRENT
PAYMENTS/ EXPENDITURE: -
Repayments: External Loans: AC D -
Repayments: AC Bonds & Treasury Bonds - -
Repayments: Nigeria Treasury Bills (NTB) - -
Repayments: Development Loan Stock - -
Rep Other Internal Loans (Promissory Noj - -
Repayments: Internal Loans From Other Funds - -
1,438,591,922.63 TOTAL EXPENDITURE: 2,948,336,117.37 - - 2,948,336,117.37
282,880,763.29 [ |OPERATING BALANCE: 1,139,351,271.41
APPROPRIATIONS/TRANSFERS:
282,780,889.07 Transfer to Capital Development Fund: 4 799,051,884.71

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

Makama Mathias Adamu

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON ;
THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

GWAGWALADA
AREA COUNCIL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST DECEMBER, 2021




REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE ot
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

Responsibility for the Financial Statements

These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the
provision of the Finance (Control and Management) Act 1958 now CAP F26
LFN 2004 and other extant rules and regulations.

To fulfill Accounting and Reporting Responsibilities, the Council Treasurer
is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate system of Internal
Controls designed to provide reasonable assurances that the transactions
recorded are within statutory authority and adequate disclosure for the use of
all Public Financial Resources by the Council.

Responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the Financial Statements
rests entirely with the Area Council, therefore, the Financial Statements
reflect the financial position of the Council as at 31st December, 2021 and its
operations for the same year end.

« Musa Yahuza Sadiq

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer

7

Hon. Adamu Mustapha

Name and Signature of Council Chairman
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SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY =
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

AUDITOR-GENERAL’S CERTIFICATE
THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR THE FCT AREA COUNCILS
ON THE ACCOUNTS OF GWAGWALADA AREA COUNCIL
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

The accounts of Gwagwalada Area Council for the financial year ended 31st December 2021, have
been examined by me in accordance with section 85 (2) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of
Nigeria, 1999 (as amended) and in line with the International Public Sector Accounting Standards
(Cash Basis) and other applicable regulations.

Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

In accordance with the provisions of the Finance (Control and Management) Act, Cap F26, LFN 2004,
the Council Treasurer is responsible for the preparation of the Financial Statements of the Area
Council. The Council Treasurer has thus prepared and submitted to me for audit, the Financial
Statements as contained in my Report, in accordance with Section 24 of the Finance (Control and
Management) Act, LFN, 2004 and Section 85(5) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of
Nigeria, 1999 (as amended).

Opinion:

Financial Audit

I have obtained all the information and explanations considered necessary for the purpose of my audit.
In my opinion, the accounting books and records were properly maintained so as to form the basis for
the Statement of Assets and Liabilities, as at 31st December, 2021 and the Consolidated Revenue
Fund, together with the supporting statements for the year ended.

Compliance Audit

The Audit was carried out in line with International Supreme Organization of Audit Institutions
(INTOSAI) guidelines, where INTOSAI code of ethics and Auditing Standards was critically
observed in the year under review. The International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board's
(IAASB) procedures were followed. It was observed that International Standards for Supreme Audit
Institutions (ISSAIs) were also considered in the course of the preparation and presentation of the
Financial Statements.

Explicit Comment on Finances
I have also reviewed the finances of the Area Council with respect to allocations (FAAC & JAAC)
received and included in the Financial Statements, they were found to be complete and accurate.

Audit Certificate

In my opinion, the Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Council as
at 31st December, 2021 and of the financial transactions for the fiscal year ended on the same date,
subject to the observations contained in the Management Letter issued to respective Area Councils and
in the Auditor-General’s Annual Report for Financial year ended 3 1st December 2021.

Signed:

| CHIL W

Hajia Kudirat A. Abdul-Hamid,
Auditor General for FCT Area Councils
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Introduction

In line with the adoption of the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) in
Nigeria, a Standardized Chart of Account (COA) alongside a set of General Purpose Financial
Statements (GPFS) have been designed and introduced for adoption by all tiers of Government in
Nigeria.

The standardized COA and the GPFS have become necessary to ensure uniformity in public sector
accounting reporting in Nigeria as a fundamental prerequisite towards adopting IPSAS. In order to
ensure an effective and efficient utilization of the COA and GPFS. Accounting Policies have been
developed as a set of guidelines to direct the Processes and Procedures relating to financial
reporting in Nigeria.

These policies shall form part of universally agreed framework for financial reporting in Nigeria.

Cash Basis Accounting

The cash basis of accounting recognizes transactions and events only when cash (including cash
equivalents) is received or paid by the entity. GPFS prepared under the cash basis provide readers
with information about the sources of cash raised during the period, the purposes for which cash
was used and the cash balances at the reporting date. The measurement focus in the GPFS is
balances of cash and changes therein.

Notes to the GPFS provides additional information about Revenue, Expenditure, Assets,
Liabilities, including payables and borrowings.

This Accounting Policy has been developed to address the following fundamental accounting
issues:

1. Definition of Accounting Terminologies,

2.Recognition of Accounting Items,

3. Measurement of Accounting Items, and

4. Accounting Treatment of Items.

The Accounting Policy shall be subject to periodic review and update as shall be deemed necessary
by the relevant bodies and tiers of government.

Accounting Terminologies Definitions

I.  Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices
adopted by an entity in preparing and presenting financial statements.

II.  Cash: Cash comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and cash equivalents.

III. Cashequivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value

IV. Cashbasis means a basis of accounting that recognizes transactions and other events only
when cash is received or paid.
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V.  Cash flows are inflows and outflows of cash. Cash flows exclude movements between items
that constitute cash as these components are part of the cash management of an entity rather
than increases or decreases in the cash it controls

VI. Cashreceipts are cash inflows.

VII. Cashpayments are cash outflows.

VIII. Cash Controlled by an entity: Cash is controlled by an entity when the entity can use the cash
for the achievement of its own objectives or otherwise benefit from the cash and excludes or
regulates the access of others to that benefit. Cash collected by, or appropriated or granted to,
an entity which the entity can use to fund its operating objectives, acquire capital assets or
repay its debt is controlled by the entity.

IX. Commercial Public Sector Entities (CPSEs) means an entity that has all the following
characteristics:

- Isanentity with the power to contract in its own name:

- Hasbeen assigned the financial and operational authority to carry on a Business;

- Sells goods and services, in the normal course of its business, other Entities at a profit or
full costrecovery:

- Isnotreliant on continuing government funding to be a going concern(other than purchases
of outputs atarm's length); and

- Iscontrolled by a public sector entity

X. Notes to the GPFS include narrative descriptions or more detailed schedules or analyses of
amounts shown on the face of the GPFS, as well as additional information.

General Purpose Financial Statements (GPFS)
The GPFS comprise of statement of cash receipts and payments and other statements that disclose
additional information about the cash receipts, payments and balances controlled by the entity and
accounting policies and notes. In the three tiers of Government, the GPFS are:
I.  Statement 1- Cash Flow Statements: Statement of cash receipts and payments which:
* recognizes all cash receipts, cash payments and cash balance controlled by the entity, and
» separately identifies payments made by third parties on behalf of the entity.
II.  Statement 2- Statement of Assets and Libilities: Statement of Financial Position;
III. Statement 3- Statement of Consolidated Revenue Fund: Statement of Recurrent Financial
Performance;
IV. Statement 4- Statement of Capital development Fund: Statement of Capital Financial
Performance:
V. Notes to the Accounts: Additional disclosures to explain the GPFS; and
VI. Accounting policies and explanatory notes.

Basis of Preparation and Legal Provisions

The GPFS are prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with International
Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) and other applicable standards as may be defined by
the Fiscal Responsibility Commission (FRC) and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria. In
addition GPFS are compliant with the provisions of the Finance (Control and management) Act
1958 now CAP 144LFN, 1990, the Financial Regulations (2009) and other known legal
requirements.
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Fundamental Accounting Concepts
The following fundamental accounting concepts are taken as the basis of preparation of all
accounts and all reporting entities:

* Cash basis of Accounting;

 Understability:

* Materiality.

* Relevance;

* Going concern concept;

* Consistency concept

* Prudence

» Completeness etc.

Reporting Currency
The General Purpose GPFS are prepared in Nigerian Naira being the Functional Currency.
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Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2021
Revenue Profile:

S/N DETAILS AMOUNT (N) % Performance
1 Opening Balance 50,773,111.03 -1.07%
2 Statutory Allocations 4,500,102,655.99 94.81%
()
3 10% FCT IGR 128,488,641.52 2 71%
4 DOAS 12,232,256.77 0.26%
Internally Generated
5 Rt 100,828,973.87 2 12%
6 Refunds 51,477,312.54 1.08%
7 Ecological Funds 3,973,579.42 0.08%
TOTAL 4,746,330,309.08 100%
5,000,000,000.00 100.00%
4,000,000,000.00 80.00%
3,000,000,000.00 60.00%
2,000,000,000.00 40.00%
1,000,000,000.00 20.00%
-50,7791%1.03 128 o 7202676 - 99357942 0.00%
Opening Balance Statutory 10% FCT IGR DOAS Internally Refunds Ecological Funds
Allocations Generated
Revenue
-1,000,000,000.00 -20.00%
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Budget Performance Report

APPROVED BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BERCENTAGE OF
™ ACTUAL TO
BUDGETED AMOUNT
(N) (N)
Statutory Allocation 4.421,375,140.00 4510,413,390.41 -89,038,250.41 102%
g‘et\fé:ziy eenaratad 150,000,000.00 100,858,973.87 49,141,026.13 67%
FCT 10% IGR Share 500,000,000.00 140,756,898.29 359,243,101.71 28%
pHCgRt SHOmenianion 357,522,448.00 55,414,891.96 302,107,556.04 15%
(Miscellaneous)
TOTAL 5,428,897,588.00]  4,807,444,154.53 621,453,433.47 197%
Budget Performance

5,000,000,000.00

4,500,000,000.00

4,000,000,000.00

3,500,000,000.00

3,000,000,000.00

2,500,000,000.00

2,000,000,000.00

1,500,000,000.00

1,000,000,000.00

500,000,000.00 ’7
0.00 - .
Statutory Allocation Internally Generated Revenue FCT 10% IGR Share

OAPPROVED BUDGET (N) EACTUAL (N)
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Comparison of 2021 and 2020 Revenue Profiles

AMOUNT ¥)
S/N DETAILS N N % Performance
2021 2020
1 Opening Balance 50,773,111.03 46,962,733.60
2 Statutory Allocations 4,500,102,655.99 2,194,329,399.30 94.81%
3 10% FCT IGR 128,488,641.52 145,370,847.32 2.71%
4 Internally Generated
Revenue 100,828,973.87 7,351,891.00 2.12%
5 Refunds 51,477,312.54 1.08%
6 Soft Loan 50,000,000.00 0.00%
7 DOAS 12,232,256.77 0.26%
8 Ecological Funds 3,973,579.42 0.08%
TOTAL 4,746,330,309.08 2,350,089,404.02
2021 and 2020 Revenue Profiles Compared
5,000,000,000.00
4,000,000,000.00
3,000,000,000.00
2,000,000,000.00
1,000,000,000.00
- e I — R R
Opening Balance  Statutory 10% FCTIGR Internally Refunds Soft Loan DOAS Ecological Funds
-1,000,000,000.00 Allocations Generated

Revenue

m2020 m2021
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Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2021

Expenditure Profile:
ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE
Recurrent Expenditure: Amount
N
Personnel Cost 1,439,148,628.36
Overhead Cost 772,618,632.00
Total Recurrent Expenditure 2,211,767,260.36
Capital Expenditure 2,456,005,811.28
Total Expenditure 4,667,773,071.64
ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE 5
5 © N
0 ® o
S = 8
< o o
Personnel Cost Overhead Cost ToEthI):rT;;ere;nt Ex:):::ciitiitljre Total Expenditure
W Series10 1,439,148,628.36  772,618,632.00  2,211,767,260.36 2,456,005,811.28  4,667,773,071.64

EXPENDITURE TYPE
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2021 and 2020 Expenditure Profile Compared

2021 2020
N N
Personnel Cost 1,439,148,628.36 1,173,497,011.20
Overhead Cost 772,618,632.00 481,105,260.92
Capital Expenditure 2456005811 694265044.6
Total Expenditure 4,667,773,071.64  2,348,867,316.71

2021 and 2020 Expenditure Profile Compared

3,000,000,000.00
2,500,000,000.00
2,000,000,000.00
1,500,000,000.00
1,000,000,000.00

500,000,000.00

Personnel Cost Overhead Cost Capital Expenditure

02020 m2021




REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

STATEMENT NO. 1

GWAGWALADA AREA COUNCIL

CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

ANNUAL BUDGET 2021

NOTES

ACTUAL YEAR 2021

N

Cashflows from Operating Activities: Receipts

N

4,421,375,140.00

Statutory Allowcations:FAAC

4,500,102,655.99

Value Added Tax Allocation

500,000,000.00

10% FCT IGR

128,488,641.52

Sub-total - Statutory Allocation

4,628,591,297.51

Direct Taxes

Licences

95,303,873.87

Mining Rents:

Royalties

Fees:

Fines

Sales

Earnings:

5,525,100.00

Sales/Rent of Government Buildings:

Sales/Rent on Lands and Others:

Repayments-General:

Investment Income

Interest Earned

Re-imbursement

Sub-total - Independent Revenue

100,328,973.87

Other Revenue Sources:

Paris Club Refund

51477,312.54

Ecological Funds

3,973,579.42

DOAS

12,232,256.77

Total Receipts

4,797,103,420.11

Payments:

Personnel Costs (including Salaries on CRF Charges):

1,439,148,628.36

LGC Contribution to pension:

Overhead Charges:

772,618,632.00

Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges (Incl. Service Wide Votes)

Subvention to Parastatals:

Other Operation Activites

Other Transfers

Total Payments

2,211,767,260.36

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities

2,585,336,159.75

CashFlows from Investment Activites:

Capital Expenditure: Administration Sector:

133,606,547.00

Capital Expenditure: Economic Sector:

272,886,000.00

Capital Expenditure: Law and Justice:

Capital Expenditure: Regional Development

0

Capital Expenditure: Social Service Sector:

1,997,215,729.00

Capital Expenditure: Funded from Aid and Grants:

0

Net Cash Flow from investment Activites:

2,403,708,276.00
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CashFlows from financing Activites:

Proceeds from Aid and Grants

Proceeds from External Loan :

Proceeds From Internal Loans: FGN/Treasury Bonds :
Proceeds From Internal Loans: NTBS etc

Proceeds from Development of Nat Resources
Proceeds of Loans from Other Funds

Repayment of External Loans (Including Servicing)
Repayment of FGN/Treasury Bonds :

Repayment of Internal Loan-NTBS

Repayment of Loans from Development of Nat Resources
Repayment of Loans from other Funds

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

(=3 k=1 k=1 k=1 k=1 k=1 k=1 =1 k=1 k=1 k=1 k=]

Movement in Other Cash Equivalent Accounts
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments 0
Net (Increase)/Decrease in Other Cash Equivalents: 0
Total Cashflow from other Cash Equivalent Accounts 0

The Accompanying Notes from part of these Financial Statements

Musa Yahuza Sadiq

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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STATEMENT NO. 2
GWAGWALADA AREA COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

ASSETS:- NOTES | CURRENT YEAR 2021 |PREVIOUS YEAR 2020
N N

Liquids Assets:-
Cash Held by CT:

Pension Account (CBN/Bank):
Other Bank of the Council
Cash Balances of Trust & Other Funds of the AC

Cash Balances with Sub-Treasury 5 130,854,772.72 82,131,987.38
Cash Held by Ministries, Department & Agencies:-
TOTAL LIQUID ASSETS 130,854,772.72 82,131,987.38

Investments and Other Cash Assets:
Area Council Investments -
Imprests:- -
Advances:- -
Revolving Loans Granted:- -
Intangible Assets 3
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND OTHER CASH ASSETS -

TOTAL ASSETS 130,854,772.72 82,131,987.38
LIABILITIES:-

PUBLIC FUNDS

Consolidated Revenue Fund: 6 78,557,237.44

Capital Development Fund: 7 52,297,535.28

Trust & Other Public Funds:

TOTAL PUBLIC FUNDS 130,854,772.72

EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS
External Loans: AC -
AC Bonds & Treasury Bonds. -
Nigerian Treasury Bills (NTE) -
Development Loan Stock -
Other internal Loans (Promissory Notes) -
Internal Loans from Other Funds -
TOTAL EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS -

OTHER LIABILITIES

Deposits:-

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements {_Sl?
¥

. Musa Yahtiza Sadiq’

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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S

m&

STATEMENT NO. 3

GWAGWALADA AREA COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

ACTUAL PREVIOUS YEAR
2020

NOTES

ACTUAL YEAR 2021

FINAL BUDGET 2021

INITIAL/ ORIGINAL
BUDGET 2021

SUPPLEMENTARY
BUDGET 2021

VARIANCE ON FINAL
BUDGET

N

N

N

N

N

N

46,962,733.60

Opening Balance:

50,773,111.03

ADD: REVENUE

2,194,329,399.30

Statutory Allocations; FAAC

4,500,102,655.99

4421,375,140.00

4421,375,140.00

78,727,515.99

Value Added Tax Allocation

14537084732

10% FCTIGR

12848864152

500,000,000.00

500,000,000.00

371,511,358.48

2,292,737,513.02

Sub-Total- Statutory Allocation

4,028,591,297.51

INDEPENDENT REVENUE

2,000.00

Direct Taxes

2,316,600.00

Licences

Mining Rents:

95,303,873.87

Royalties

Fees:

Fines

Sales

5,033,291.00

Earnings:

Sales/Rent of Government Buildings:

5,525,100.00

Sales/Rent on Lands and Others:

Repayment: General:

Investment Income

Interest Earned

Re-Imbursements

7.351,891.00

R

Sub- Total- Independ

100,828,973.87

200,000,000.00

200,000,000.00

99,171,026.13

Other Revenue Sources of the Area
Council (Refund)

51,477,312.54

Ecological Funds

397357942

DOAS

12,032.056.77

2,350,089,404.02

TOTAL REVENUE:

4,746,330,309.08

LESS: EXPENDITURE

1,173,497,011.20

Personnel Costs:

1,439,148,628.36

1,439,148,628.36

Area Council's Contribution to Pension:

481,105,260.92

Overhead Charges:

772,618,632.00

952,908,688.00

952,908,688.00 | -

180,290,056.00

Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges
(Incl.Services Wide Votes)

Subvention to Parastatals:

OTHER RECURRENT
PAYMENTS/ EXPENDITURE:

Repayments: External Loans: AC

Repayments: AC Bonds & Treasury Bonds

Repayments: Nigeria Treasury Bills (NTB)

Repayments: Development Loan Stock

Repayments: Other Internal Loans (Promissory Not

Repayments: Internal Loans From Other Funds

1,654,602,272.12

TOTAL EXPENDITURE:

2,211,767,260.36

695,487,131.90

OPERATING BALANCE:

2,334563,048.72

APPROPRIATIONS/TRANSFERS:

694,265,044.59

Transfer to Capital Development Fund:

4

2,456,005,811.28

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

-

¥

. Musa Yahtiza Sadiq’

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE v
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2 Monthly Analysis of Internally Generated Revenue - IGR
Total
MUNTH (Local Licence) (Earning and Sales)
N N N
January 647,500.00 260,000.00 907,500.00
February 572,000.00 121,000.00 693,000.00
March 18,726,573.87 1,368,400.00 20,094,973.87
April 219,500.00 135,000.00 354,500.00
May 65,595,500.00 783,000.00 66,378,500.00
June 1,141,000.00 654,200.00 1,795,200.00
July 429,000.00 1,032,000.00 1,461,000.00
August 7,097,300.00 1,317,00.00 7,097,300.00
September 189,500.00 636,000.00 825,500.00
October 280,500.00 376,500.00 657,000.00
November 336,000.00 85,000.00 421,000.00
December 69,500.00 74,000.00 143,500.00
Total 95,303,873.87 5,525,100.00 100,828,973.87
3 Summary of Expenditure

S/N DETAILS AMOUNT (N) %
1 Personnel cost 1,439,148,628.36 31
2 Overheads 772,618,632.00 16

Total _ Recurrent 2,211,767,260.36

Expenditure
3 Capital 2,456,005,811.28 53

TOTAL

EXPENDITURE 4,667,773,071.64 100
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Responsibility for the Financial Statements

These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the provision of
the Finance (Control and Management) Act 1958 now CAP F26 LFN 2004 and other
extant rules and regulations.

To fulfill Accounting and Reporting Responsibilities, the Council Treasurer is
responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate system of Internal Controls
designed to provide reasonable assurances that the transactions recorded are within
statutory authority and adequate disclosure for the use of all Public Financial
Resources by the Council.

Responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the Financial Statements rests
entirely with the Area Council, therefore, the Financial Statements reflect the
financial position of the Council as at 31st December, 2021 and its operations for the
same year end.

Ibrahim A. Udesi

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer

s

Hon. Abdullahi Suleiman Sabo

Name and Signature of Council Chairman
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AUDITOR-GENERAL’S CERTIFICATE
THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR THE FCT AREA COUNCILS
ON THE ACCOUNTS OF KUJE AREA COUNCIL
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

The accounts of Kuje Area Council for the financial year ended 31st December 2021, have been
examined by me in accordance with section 85 (2) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of
Nigeria, 1999 (as amended) and in line with the International Public Sector Accounting Standards
(Cash Basis) and other applicable regulations.

Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

In accordance with the provisions of the Finance (Control and Management) Act, Cap F26, LFN 2004,
the Council Treasurer is responsible for the preparation of the Financial Statements of the Area
Council. The Council Treasurer has thus prepared and submitted to me for audit, the Financial
Statements as contained in my Report, in accordance with Section 24 of the Finance (Control and
Management) Act, LFN, 2004 and Section 85(5) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of
Nigeria, 1999 (as amended).

Opinion:

Financial Audit

I have obtained all the information and explanations considered necessary for the purpose of my audit.
In my opinion, the accounting books and records were properly maintained so as to form the basis for
the Statement of Assets and Liabilities, as at 31st December, 2021 and the Consolidated Revenue
Fund, together with the supporting statements for the year ended.

Compliance Audit

The Audit was carried out in line with International Supreme Organization of Audit Institutions
(INTOSAI) guidelines, where INTOSAI code of ethics and Auditing Standards was critically
observed in the year under review. The International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board's
(IAASB) procedures were followed. It was observed that International Standards for Supreme Audit
Institutions (ISSAIs) were also considered in the course of the preparation and presentation of the
Financial Statements.

Explicit Comment on Finances
I have also reviewed the finances of the Area Council with respect to allocations (FAAC & JAAC)
received and included in the Financial Statements, they were found to be complete and accurate.

Audit Certificate

In my opinion, the Financial Statements give a true and fair view of'the state of affairs of the Council as
at 31st December, 2021 and of the financial transactions for the fiscal year ended on the same date,
subject to the observations contained in the Management Letter issued to respective Area Councils and
in the Auditor-General’s Annual Report for Financial year ended 3 1st December 2021.

Signed:

| CHL W

Hajia Kudirat A. Abdul-Hamid,
Auditor General for FCT Area Councils
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Introduction

In line with the adoption of the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) in
Nigeria, a Standardized Chart of Account (COA) alongside a set of General Purpose Financial
Statements (GPFS) have been designed and introduced for adoption by all tiers of Government in
Nigeria.

The standardized COA and the GPFS have become necessary to ensure uniformity in public sector
accounting reporting in Nigeria as a fundamental prerequisite towards adopting IPSAS. In order to
ensure an effective and efficient utilization of the COA and GPFS. Accounting Policies have been
developed as a set of guidelines to direct the Processes and Procedures relating to financial
reporting in Nigeria.

These policies shall form part of universally agreed framework for financial reporting in Nigeria.

Cash Basis Accounting

The cash basis of accounting recognizes transactions and events only when cash (including cash
equivalents) is received or paid by the entity. GPFS prepared under the cash basis provide readers
with information about the sources of cash raised during the period, the purposes for which cash
was used and the cash balances at the reporting date. The measurement focus in the GPFS is
balances of cash and changes therein.

Notes to the GPFS provides additional information about Revenue, Expenditure, Assets,
Liabilities, including payables and borrowings.

This Accounting Policy has been developed to address the following fundamental accounting
issues:

1. Definition of Accounting Terminologies,

2.Recognition of Accounting Items,

3. Measurement of Accounting Items, and

4. Accounting Treatment of Items.

The Accounting Policy shall be subject to periodic review and update as shall be deemed necessary
by the relevant bodies and tiers of government.

Accounting Terminologies Definitions

I.  Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices
adopted by an entity in preparing and presenting financial statements.

II.  Cash: Cash comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and cash equivalents.

III. Cashequivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value

IV. Cashbasis means a basis of accounting that recognizes transactions and other events only
when cash is received or paid.
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V.  Cash flows are inflows and outflows of cash. Cash flows exclude movements between items
that constitute cash as these components are part of the cash management of an entity rather
than increases or decreases in the cash it controls

VI. Cashreceipts are cash inflows.

VII. Cashpayments are cash outflows.

VIII. Cash Controlled by an entity: Cash is controlled by an entity when the entity can use the cash
for the achievement of its own objectives or otherwise benefit from the cash and excludes or
regulates the access of others to that benefit. Cash collected by, or appropriated or granted to,
an entity which the entity can use to fund its operating objectives, acquire capital assets or
repay its debt is controlled by the entity.

IX. Commercial Public Sector Entities (CPSEs) means an entity that has all the following
characteristics:

- Isanentity with the power to contract in its own name:

- Hasbeen assigned the financial and operational authority to carry on a Business;

- Sells goods and services, in the normal course of its business, other Entities at a profit or
full costrecovery:

- Isnotreliant on continuing government funding to be a going concern(other than purchases
of outputs atarm's length); and

- Iscontrolled by a public sector entity

X. Notes to the GPFS include narrative descriptions or more detailed schedules or analyses of
amounts shown on the face of the GPFS, as well as additional information.

General Purpose Financial Statements (GPFS)
The GPFS comprise of statement of cash receipts and payments and other statements that disclose
additional information about the cash receipts, payments and balances controlled by the entity and
accounting policies and notes. In the three tiers of Government, the GPFS are:
I.  Statement 1- Cash Flow Statements: Statement of cash receipts and payments which:
* recognizes all cash receipts, cash payments and cash balance controlled by the entity, and
» separately identifies payments made by third parties on behalf of the entity.
II.  Statement 2- Statement of Assets and Libilities: Statement of Financial Position;
II. Statement 3- Statement of Consolidated Revenue Fund: Statement of Recurrent Financial
Performance;
IV. Statement 4- Statement of Capital development Fund: Statement of Capital Financial
Performance:
V. Notes to the Accounts: Additional disclosures to explain the GPFS; and
VI. Accounting policies and explanatory notes.

Basis of Preparation and Legal Provisions

The GPFS are prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with International
Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) and other applicable standards as may be defined by
the Fiscal Responsibility Commission (FRC) and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria. In
addition GPFS are compliant with the provisions of the Finance (Control and management) Act
1958 now CAP 144LFN, 1990, the Financial Regulations (2009) and other known legal
requirements.
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Fundamental Accounting Concepts
The following fundamental accounting concepts are taken as the basis of preparation of all
accounts and all reporting entities:

* Cash basis of Accounting;

* Understability:

» Materiality.

* Relevance;

» Going concern concept;

* Consistency concept

* Prudence

» Completeness etc.

Reporting Currency
The General Purpose GPFS are prepared in Nigerian Naira being the Functional Currency.




REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2021

Revenue Profile:

SIN DETAILS AMOUNT M)|o; performance
1 Opening Balance 10,220,638.69 0.26%
2 Statutory Allocation 3,777,660,138.63 95.41%
3 FCT 10% IGR 100,088,280.53 2.53%
4 DAOS 31,610,244.13 0.80%
5 E‘::ﬂiy Gericratid 39,810,788.00 o

TOTAL 3,959,390,089.98 100%

REVENUE PROFILE

B Statutory Allocation  MFCT10%IGR ~ mDAOS MW Internally Generated Revenue

39,810,788.00

31,610,244.13

100,088,280.53

3,777,660,138.63 95.41%

10,220,638.69 0.26%
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Budget Performance Report

b

PERCENTAGE OF
o APPROVED BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE ACTUAL TO
. . BUDGETED
() ) ) AMOUNT
Statutory Allocation 5,039,920,740.00 3,777,660,138.63 2.162,260,601.37 64%
g‘etfggi'éy Generated 116,570,000.00 39,810,788.00 76,759,212.00 34%
TOTAL 6,056,490,740.00 3,817,470,926.63 2,239,019,813.37 0.98
Performance Report
I
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2
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S
2
E
0.00 1,000,000,000.00 2,000,000,000.00 3,000,000,000.00 4,000,000,000.00 5,000,000,000.00 6,000,000,000.00 7,000,000,000.00

Bnternally Generated Revenue W Statutory Allocation
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2021 and 2020 Revenue Profile Compared

SIN DETAILS AMOUNT (V) Difference
2021 2020
N N

1 Opening Balance 10,220,638.69 128,489.00 10,092,149.69
. Statutory Allocation 3,777,660,138.63 1,326,870,412.34 2,450,789,726.29
3 FCT 10% IGR 100,088,280.53 123,486,190.90 -23,397,910.37
4 FCTA Special Fund 0.00 5,000,000.00 -5,000,000.00
5 Refund (Salary) 0.00 618,000.00 -618,000.00
6 DOAS 31,610,244.13 31,610,244.13

Internally Generated
7 ot 39,810,788.00 47.203.166.59 -7,392,378.59

TOTAL 3,959,390,089.98 1,503,306,258.83 2,456,083,831.15

2021 and 2020 Revenue Compared

Internally Generated Revente == | Internally Generated Revenue, 47,203,166.59

DOAS

Refund (Salary) | Refund (Salary) 618,000.00

FCTA Special Fund FCTA Special Fund, 5,000,000.00

e 10 icn I | FCT 10% 1GR, 123,486,190.90

N ttuitory Allocation, 1,326,870,412.34

Statutory Allocation

Opening Balance, 128,489.00

Opening Balance .
Upening Balance, T

0 200000000 400000000 600000000 800000000 1E+09 1.2E+09 LAE+09

12021 #2020
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Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2021

Expenditure Profile:
ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE

Recurrent Expenditure: Amount

N
Personnel Cost 1,491,575,650.23
Overhead Cost 759,541,670.44
Total Recurrent Expenditure 2,251,117,320.67
Capital Expenditure 1,608,849,706.20
Total Expenditure 3,859,967,026.87

Analysis of Expenditure

4,500,000,000.00
4,000,000,000.00 3,859,967,026.87
3,500,000,000.00
3,000,000,000.00

2,500,000,000.00 2,251,117,320.67

Amount

2,000,000,000.00

1,491 ,575,650.23 1,608,849,706.20

1,500,000,000.00

1,000,000,000.00 759,541,670.44
500,000,000.00 I
0.00 Total R Capital
Personnel Cost Overhead Cost ota ecyrrent ap|t_a Total Expenditure
Expenditure Expenditure
M Series10 1,491,575,650.23 759,541,670.44 2,251,117,320.67 1,608,849,706.2 3,859,967,026.8
TYPE OF EXPENDITURE
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2021 and 2020 Expenditure Profile Compared

2021 2020
N N
Personnel Cost 1,491,575,650.23 1,152,057,884.41
Overhead Cost 759,541,670.44 332,972,908.00
Recurrent Expenditure 2,251,117,320.67 1,485,030,752.41
Capital Expenditure 1,608,849,706.20 113,785,253.69
Total Expenditure 3,859,967,026.87 1,598,816,006.10

2021 and 2020 Expenditure Profile Compared

2,500,000,000.00
2,000,000,000.00

1,500,000,000.00

1,000,000,000.00
500,000,000.00 l
| | -

2020 2021

I Personnel Cost M Overhead Cost W Recurrent Expenditure M Capital Expenditure  ===Total Expenditure
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STATEMENT NO. 1

KUJE AREA COUNCIL

CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

ANNUAL BUDGET 2021

NOTES

ACTUAL YEAR 2021

N

Cashflows from Operating Activities:

Receipts

N

5,939,920,740.00

Statutory Allowcations:FAAC

3,777,660,138.63

Value Added Tax Allocation

131,698,524.66

10% FCT IGR

100,088,280.53

Sub-total - Statutory Allocation

3,877,748,419.16

Direct Taxes

274,000.00

Licences

22,761,125.00

Mining Rents:

Royalties

Fees:

6,324,485.00

Fines

Sales

8,499,478.00

Earnings:

1,951,700.00

Sales/Rent of Government Buildings:

Sales/Rent on Lands and Others:

Repayments-General:

Investment Income

Interest Earned

Re-imbursement

116,570,000.00

Sub-total - Independent Revenue

39,810,788.00

Other Revenue Sources:

2,500,000.00

Paris Club Refund

DOAS

31,610,244.13

Total Receipts

3,959,390,089.97

Payments:

Personnel Costs (including Salaries on CRF Charges):

1,491,575,650.23

LGC Contribution to pension:

626,314,500.00

Overhead Charges:

759,541,670.44

Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges (Incl. Service Wide Votes)

Subvention to Parastatals:

Other Operation Activites

Other Transfers

Total Payments

2,251,117,320.67

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities

1,708,272,769.30

CashFlows from Investment Activites:

Capital Expenditure: Administrative Sector:

Capital Expenditure: Economic Sectors:

Capital Expenditure: Law and Justice:

Capital Expenditure: Regional Development

Capital Expenditure: Social Service Sector:

Capital Expenditure: Funded from Aid and Grants:

0

Net Cash Flow from investment Activites:

1,608,849,706.20
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CashFlows from financing Activites:

Proceeds from Aid and Grants

Proceeds from External Loan :

Proceeds From Internal Loans: FGN/Treasury Bonds :
Proceeds From Internal Loans: NTBS etc

Proceeds from Development of Nat Resources
Proceeds of Loans from Other Funds

Repayment of External Loans (Including Servicing)
Repayment of FGN/Treasury Bonds :

Repayment of Internal Loan-NTBS

Repayment of Loans from Development of Nat Resources
Repayment of Loans from other Funds

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

= =2 =3 =1 =1 =1 =1 =1 =i k=1 k=2 k=]

Movement in Other Cash Equivalent Accounts
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments 0
Net (Increase)/Decrease in Other Cash Equivalents: 0
Total Cashflow from other Cash Equivalent Accounts

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

Ibrahim A. Udesi

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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STATEMENT NO. 2
KUJE AREA COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

ASSETS:- NOTES CURRENT YEAR 2021 PREVIOUS YEAR 2020
N N

Liquids Assets:-
Cash Held by CT:

Pension Account (CBN/Bank):

Other Bank of the Council

Cash Balances of Trust & Other Funds of the AC

Cash Balances with Sub-Treasury 5 109,643,701.78 149,864,589.90
Cash Held by Ministries, Department & Agencies:-

TOTAL LIQUID ASSETS 109,643,701.78 149,864,589.90

Investments and Other Cash Assets:
Area Council Investments -
Imprests:- =
Advances:- -
Revolving Loans Granted:- -
Intangible Assets -
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND OTHER CASH ASSETS -

TOTAL ASSETS 109,643,701.78

LIABILITIES:-

PUBLIC FUNDS
Consolidated Revenue Fund: 6 109,643,701.78 149,864,589.90
Capital Development Fund:

Trust & Other Public Funds:
TOTAL PUBLIC FUNDS 109,643,701.78

EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS
External Loans: AC -
AC Bonds & Treasury Bonds. -
Nigerian Treasury Bills (NTE) -
Development Loan Stock -
Other internal Loans (Promissory Notes) -
Internal Loans from Other Funds 2
TOTAL EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS -

OTHER LIABILITIES
Deposits:- E

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

Ibrahim A. Udesi

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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STATEMENT NO. 3

KUJE AREA COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

ACTUAL
PREVIOUS YEAR
2020

NOTES

ACTUAL YEAR 2021

FINAL BUDGET 2021

INITIAL / ORIGINAL
BUDGET 2021

SUPPLEMENTARY
BUDGET 2021

VARIANCE ON FINAL
BUDGET

N

N

N

N

N

128,489.00

Opening Balance:

10,220,638.68

ADD: REVENUE

1,326,870,412.34

Statutory Allocations: JAAC

3,777,660,138.63

5,939.,920,740.00

5,939,920,740.00

2,162,260,601.37

Value Added Tax Allocation

123,486,190.90

10% FCT IGR

100,088,280.53

131,698,524.66

131,698,524.66

31,610,244.13

1,450,485,092.24

Sub-Total- Statutory Allocation

3,887,969,057.84

3,887,969,057.84

INDEPENDENT REVENUE

193,900.00

Direct Taxes

274,000.00

599,000.00

Licences

22,761,125.00

Mining Rents:

Royalties

46,194,766.59

Fees:

6,324,485.00

Fines

Sales

8,499,478.00

215,500.00

Earnings:

1,951,700.00

Sales/Rent of Government Buildings:

Sales/Rent on Lands and Others:

Repayment: General:

Investment Income

Interest Earned

Re-Imbursements

47,203,166.59

Sub- Total- Independent Revenug

P

39,810,788.00

116,570,000.00

97,600,000.00

76,759,212.00

5,000,000.00

Other Revenue Sources of the Area
Council (Special Fund)

2,500,000.00

2,500,000.00

618,000.00

DOAS

31,610,244.13

2,500,000.00

31,610,244.13

TOTAL REVENUE:

3,959,390,089.97

1,503,306,258.83

LESS: EXPENDITURE

1,152,057,884.41

Personnel Costs:

1,491,575,650.23

1,491,575,650.23

Area Council's Contribution to Pension:

332,972,908.00

Overhead Charges:

759,541,670.44

626,314,500.00

626,314,500.00

133,227,170.44

Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges
(Incl.Services Wide Votes)

Subvention to Parastatals:

OTHER RECURRENT
PAYMENTS/ EXPENDITURE:

Repayments: External Loans: AC

Repayments: AC Bonds & Treasury Bonds

Repayments: Nigeria Treasury Bills (NTB)

Repayments: Development Loan Stock

Repayments: Other Internal Loans (Promissory No

Repayments: Internal Loans From Other Funds

1,485,030,792.41

TOTAL EXPENDITURE:

2,251,117,320.67

18,275,466.42

OPERATING BALANCE:

1,708,272,769.30

APPROPRIATIONS/TRANSFERS:

113,785,253.69

Transfer to Capital Development Fund:

1,608,849,706.20

95,381,298.27

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

Ibrahim A. Udesi

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON ; ;
THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE Y, ;
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

Responsibility for the Financial Statements

These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the provision of the
finance (Control and ) Management) Act 1958 now CAP F26 LFN 2004 and other
extant rules and regulations.

To fulfill Accounting and Reporting Responsibilities, the Council Treasurer is
responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate system of Internal Controls
designed to provide reasonable assurances that the transactions recorded are within
statutory authority and adequate disclosure for the use of all Public Financial
Resources by the Council.

Responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the Financial Statements rests
entirely with the Area Council, therefore, the Financial Statements reflect the financial
position of the Council as at 31st December, 2021 and its operations for the same year

end.
w

Sidi-Ali Abdullahi

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer

Hon. Danladi.Chiya

Name and Signature of Council Chairman
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AUDITOR-GENERAL’S CERTIFICATE
THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR THE FCT AREA COUNCILS
ON THE ACCOUNTS OF KWALI AREA COUNCIL
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

The accounts of Kwali Area Council for the financial year ended 31st December 2021, have been
examined by me in accordance with section 85 (2) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of
Nigeria, 1999 (as amended) and in line with the International Public Sector Accounting Standards
(Cash Basis) and other applicable regulations.

Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

In accordance with the provisions of the Finance (Control and Management) Act, Cap F26, LFN 2004,
the Council Treasurer is responsible for the preparation of the Financial Statements of the Area
Council. The Council Treasurer has thus prepared and submitted to me for audit, the Financial
Statements as contained in my Report, in accordance with Section 24 of the Finance (Control and
Management) Act, LFN, 2004 and Section 85(5) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of
Nigeria, 1999 (as amended).

Opinion:

Financial Audit

I have obtained all the information and explanations considered necessary for the purpose of my audit.
In my opinion, the accounting books and records were properly maintained so as to form the basis for
the Statement of Assets and Liabilities, as at 31st December, 2021 and the Consolidated Revenue
Fund, together with the supporting statements for the year ended.

Compliance Audit

The Audit was carried out in line with International Supreme Organization of Audit Institutions
(INTOSAI) guidelines, where INTOSAI code of ethics and Auditing Standards was critically
observed in the year under review. The International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board's
(IAASB) procedures were followed. It was observed that International Standards for Supreme Audit
Institutions (ISSAIs) were also considered in the course of the preparation and presentation of the
Financial Statements.

Explicit Comment on Finances
I have also reviewed the finances of the Area Council with respect to allocations (FAAC & JAAC)
received and included in the Financial Statements, they were found to be complete and accurate.

Audit Certificate

In my opinion, the Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Council as
at 31st December, 2021 and of the financial transactions for the fiscal year ended on the same date,
subject to the observations contained in the Management Letter issued to respective Area Councils and
in the Auditor-General’s Annual Report for Financial year ended 3 1st December 2021.

Signed:

| CHILG W

Hajia KudiratA. Abdul-Hamid,
Auditor General for FCT Area Councils
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Introduction

In line with the adoption of the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) in
Nigeria, a Standardized Chart of Account (COA) alongside a set of General Purpose Financial
Statements (GPFS) have been designed and introduced for adoption by all tiers of Government in
Nigeria.

The standardized COA and the GPFS have become necessary to ensure uniformity in public sector
accounting reporting in Nigeria as a fundamental prerequisite towards adopting IPSAS. In order to
ensure an effective and efficient utilization of the COA and GPFS. Accounting Policies have been
developed as a set of guidelines to direct the Processes and Procedures relating to financial
reporting in Nigeria.

These policies shall form part of universally agreed framework for financial reporting in Nigeria.

Cash Basis Accounting

The cash basis of accounting recognizes transactions and events only when cash (including cash
equivalents) is received or paid by the entity. GPFS prepared under the cash basis provide readers
with information about the sources of cash raised during the period, the purposes for which cash
was used and the cash balances at the reporting date. The measurement focus in the GPFS is
balances of cash and changes therein.

Notes to the GPFS provides additional information about Revenue, Expenditure, Assets,
Liabilities, including payables and borrowings.

This Accounting Policy has been developed to address the following fundamental accounting
issues:

1. Definition of Accounting Terminologies,

2. Recognition of Accounting Items,

3. Measurement of Accounting Items, and

4. Accounting Treatment of Items.

The Accounting Policy shall be subject to periodic review and update as shall be deemed necessary
by the relevant bodies and tiers of government.

Accounting Terminologies Definitions

I.  Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices
adopted by an entity in preparing and presenting financial statements.

IT.  Cash: Cash comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and cash equivalents.

III. Cashequivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value

IV. Cashbasis means a basis of accounting that recognizes transactions and other events only
when cash is received or paid.
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V.  Cash flows are inflows and outflows of cash. Cash flows exclude movements between items
that constitute cash as these components are part of the cash management of an entity rather
than increases or decreases in the cash it controls

VI. Cashreceipts are cash inflows.

VII. Cashpayments are cash outflows.

VIII. Cash Controlled by an entity: Cash is controlled by an entity when the entity can use the cash
for the achievement of its own objectives or otherwise benefit from the cash and excludes or
regulates the access of others to that benefit. Cash collected by, or appropriated or granted to,
an entity which the entity can use to fund its operating objectives, acquire capital assets or
repay its debt is controlled by the entity.

IX. Commercial Public Sector Entities (CPSEs) means an entity that has all the following
characteristics:

- Isanentity with the power to contract in its own name:

- Hasbeen assigned the financial and operational authority to carry on a Business;

- Sells goods and services, in the normal course of its business, other Entities at a profit or
full costrecovery:

- Isnotreliant on continuing government funding to be a going concern(other than purchases
of outputs atarm's length); and

- Iscontrolled by a public sector entity

X. Notes to the GPFS include narrative descriptions or more detailed schedules or analyses of
amounts shown on the face of the GPFS, as well as additional information.

General Purpose Financial Statements (GPFS)
The GPFS comprise of statement of cash receipts and payments and other statements that disclose
additional information about the cash receipts, payments and balances controlled by the entity and
accounting policies and notes. In the three tiers of Government, the GPFS are:
I.  Statement 1- Cash Flow Statements: Statement of cash receipts and payments which:
* recognizes all cash receipts, cash payments and cash balance controlled by the entity, and
» separately identifies payments made by third parties on behalf of the entity.
II.  Statement 2- Statement of Assets and Libilities: Statement of Financial Position;
III. Statement 3- Statement of Consolidated Revenue Fund: Statement of Recurrent Financial
Performance;
IV. Statement 4- Statement of Capital development Fund: Statement of Capital Financial
Performance:
V. Notes to the Accounts: Additional disclosures to explain the GPFS; and
VI. Accounting policies and explanatory notes.

Basis of Preparation and Legal Provisions

The GPFS are prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with International
Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) and other applicable standards as may be defined by
the Fiscal Responsibility Commission (FRC) and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria. In
addition GPFS are compliant with the provisions of the Finance (Control and management) Act
1958 now CAP 144LFN, 1990, the Financial Regulations (2009) and other known legal
requirements.
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Fundamental Accounting Concepts
The following fundamental accounting concepts are taken as the basis of preparation of all
accounts and all reporting entities:

* Cash basis of Accounting;

* Understability:

» Materiality.

e Relevance;

* Going concern concept;

* Consistency concept

* Prudence

» Completeness etc.

Reporting Currency
The General Purpose GPFS are prepared in Nigerian Naira being the Functional Currency.
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Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2021

Revenue Profile:

SIN DETAILS AMOUNT M)| o} performance
1 Opening Balance 49,030.49 0.00%
2 Statutory Allocation 3,690,907,014.69 96.00%
3 FCT 10% IGR 135,898,175.80 3.53%
4 DOAS 11,410,042.65 030%
5 gﬁizﬁy O noric 6,403,904.80 o

TOTAL 3,844,668,168.43 100%

Revenue Profile

100%

100% < '
100%
100% . '
: 13 - .
100% 1 .
100% .6
100%
Opening Balance
Allocation FCT 10% IGR - .

Statutory
DOAS

Internally
Generated
Revenue
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Budget Performance Report

o APPROVED BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE PERCENTAGE OF ACTUAL
™) TO BUDGETED AMOUNT
™) ™
jncally Gengrita) 63,556,000.00 6,403,904.80 -57,152,095.20 10%
Revenue
Externally Generated $20%
Revenue 47765.524,089.00 3,.907,291,12735 -858.232,961.65 .
TOTAL 4,829,080,089.00 3,913,695,032.15 915,385,056.85 0.81
WAPPROVEDBUDGET ) WACTUALN)
600000000000
500000000000
mn
4,000,000,000.00 m
3,000,000,000.00
2,000,000,000.00
1,000,000,000.00
0 — i AL

Internally Generated Revenue Externally Generated Revenue
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Comparison of 2021 and 2020 Revenue Profiles

SIN DETAILS AMOUNT (N)
2021 2020 Difference

1 Opening Balance - 49,030.49 14,783,244.77 14,832,275.26
2 Statutory Allocation 3,690,907,014.69 1,502,763,824.54 2,188,143,190.15
3 FCT 10% IGR 135,898,175.80 82,980,161.73 52,918,014.07
4 DOAS 11,410,042.65 22,026,916.59 - 10,616,873.94
5 COVID 19 Palliative 5,000,000.00 - 5,000,000.00
6 Loan (Zenith Bank) 100,000,000.00 - 100,000,000.00
7 Overdraft (Zenith Bank) 46,391,540.75 - 46,391,540.75
A Internally Generated

Revenue 6,403,904.80 8,772,053.00 - 2,368,148.20
3 Special Fund -

TOTAL 3,844,668,168.43 1,753,151,251.84 2,091,516,916.59

2021 and 2020 Revenue Profiles Compared

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0%

Statutory FCT10%IGR DOAS COVID 19 Palliative Loan (Zenith Bank) Overdraft (Zenith Internally Special Fund
Allocation Bank) Generated
Revenue

-20%
-40%
-60%
-80%
-100%

=9=2020 =@=2021
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Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2021

Expenditure Profile:
ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE

Expenditure: Amount

N
Personnel 1,236,262,046.43
Overhead 1,526,792,307.40
Recurrent expenditure 2,763,054,353.83
Capital expenditure 1,103,354,195.96
Total Expenditure 3,866,408,549.79

Analysis of 2021 Expenditure

4,500,000,000.00
4,000,000,000.00 3,866,408,549.79
3,500,000,000.00

3,000,000,000.00 2,763,054,353.83

2,500,000,000.00

AMOUNT

2,000,000,000.00
1,500,000,000.00
1,103,354,195.96
1,000,000,000.00

500,000,000.00

0.00
Recurrent expenditure Capital expenditure Total Expenditure

M Series10 2,763,054,353.83 1,103,354,195.96 3,866,408,549.79
TYPE OF EXPENDITURE
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STATEMENT NO. 1

KWALI AREA COUNCIL
CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021
ANNUAL BUDGET
2021 NOTES |ACTUAL YEAR 2021
N Cashflows from Operating Activities: Receipts N N
- |Statutory Allowcations:FAAC 3,690,907,014.69

Value Added Tax Allocation

10% FCT IGR

135,898,175.80

Sub-total - Statutory Allocation

3,826,805,190.49

Direct Taxes

Licences

1,017,100.00

Mining Rents:

Royalties

Fees:

1,155,604.80

Fines

Sales

22,500.00

Earnings:

3,647,700.00

Sales/Rent of Government Buildings:

561,000.00

Sales/Rent on Lands and Others:

Repayments-General:

Investment Income

Interest Earned

Re-imbursement

Sub-total - Independent Revenue

6,403,904.80

Other Revenue Sources:

1,000,000,000.00

COVID 19 Palliative

- DOAS 11,410,042.65
- |Total Receipts 3,844,668,168.43
- |Payments:

1,239,004,972.00

Personnel Costs (including Salaries on CRF Charges):

1,236,262,046.43

LGC Contribution to pension:

657,491,400.00

Overhead Charges:

1,526,792,307.40

Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges (Incl. Service Wide Votes

Subvention to Parastatals:

Other Operation Activites

- |Other Transfers

Total Payments 2,763,054,353.83

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 1,081,613,814.60

CashFlows from Investment Activites:

Capital Expenditure: Administrative Sector: 17,885,800.35

Capital Expenditure: Economic Sectors: 12,940,000.01

Capital Expenditure: Law and Justice: -

Capital Expenditure: Regional Development 0

Capital Expenditure: Social Service Sector: 328,226,652.28

Capital Expenditure: Funded from Aid and Grants: 0
1324878660|Net Cash Flow from investment Activites: 359,052,452.64
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CashFlows from financing Activites:
Proceeds from Aid and Grants

Proceeds from External Loan :

Proceeds From Internal Loans: FGN/Treasury Bonds :
Proceeds From Internal Loans: NTBS etc

Proceeds from Development of Nat Resources
Proceeds of Loans from Other Funds

Repayment of External Loans (Including Servicing)
Repayment of FGN/Treasury Bonds :

Repayment of Internal Loan-NTBS

Repayment of Loans from Development of Nat Resources
Repayment of Loans from other Funds

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

(=}

(=3 k== k=) Rl Eee) feul [l R 2 k=

Movement in Other Cash Equivalent Accounts
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments 0
Net (Increase)/Decrease in Other Cash Equivalents: 0
Total Cashflow from other Cash Equivalent Accounts 0

The Accompanying Notes from part of these Financial Statements

sidi-Ali Abdullahi

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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STATEMENT NO. 2
KWALI AREA COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

ASSETS:- NOTES | CURRENT YEAR 2021 [PREVIOUS YEAR 2020
N N

Liquids Assets:-
Cash Held by CT:

Pension Account (CBN/Bank):

Other Bank of the Council

Cash Balances of Trust & Other Funds of the AC
Cash Balances with Sub-Treasury o) 722,610,392.45
Cash Held by Ministries, Department & Agencies:-
TOTAL LIQUID ASSETS 722,610,392.45

49,956,996.51

49,956,996.51

Investments and Other Cash Assets:
Area Council Investments -
Imprests:- -
Advances:- -
Revolving Loans Granted:- -
Intangible Assets -
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND OTHER CASH ASSETS -

TOTAL ASSETS 722,610,392.45 49,956,996.51

LIABILITIES:-

PUBLIC FUNDS
Consolidated Revenue Fund: 6 - 21,691,350.87 73,455,652.49
Capital Development Fund: 7 744,301,743.32 |- 123,412,649.00
Trust & Other Public Funds:
TOTAL PUBLIC FUNDS 722,610,392.45

EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS
External Loans: AC -
AC Bonds & Treasury Bonds. -
Nigerian Treasury Bills (NTE) -
Development Loan Stock -
Other internal Loans (Promissory Notes) ¢
Internal Loans from Other Funds -
TOTAL EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS -

OTHER LIABILITIES
Deposits:-

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements
Name and Signature of Area Council Treasurer

Sidi-Ali Abdullahi

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON

THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE

SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

STATEMENT NO. 3

KWALI AREA COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

ACTUAL PREVIOUS
YEAR 2020

NOTES

ACTUAL YEAR 2021

FINAL BUDGET 2021

INITIAL/
ORIGINAL BUDGET
2021

SUPPLEMENTARY
BUDGET 2021

VARIANCE ON
FINAL BUDGET

N

N

N

N

N

- 14,783,244.77

Opening Balance:

49,030.49

ADD: REVENUE

1,502,763,824.54

Statutory Allocations: JAAC

3,690,907,014.69

- 3,690,907,014.69

Value Added Tax Allocation

82,980,161.73

10% FCT IGR

135,898,175.80

- 135,898,175.80

1,570,960,741.50

Sub-Total- Statutory Allocation

3,826,854,220.98

- 3,826,854,220.98

INDEPENDENT REVENUE

206,783.00

Direct Taxes

3,162,200.00

Licences

Mining Rents:

1,017,100.00

Royalties

2,304,400.00

Fees:

1,155,604.80

Fines

Sales

22,500.00

2,176,670.00

Earnings:

3,647,700.00

922,000.00

Sales/Rent of Government Buildings:

Sales/Rent on Lands and Others:

561,000.00

Repayment: General:

Investment Income

Interest Earned

Re-Imbursements (overpaymnet)

8,772,053.00

Sub- Total- Independent Revenu

6,403,904.80

53,252,000.00

53,252,000.00

46,848,095.20

5,000,000.00

Other Revenue Sources of the Area
Council (Covid 19 Palliative)

1,000,000,000.00

1,000,000,000.00

1,000,000,000.00

22,026,916.59

DOAS

11,410,042.65

11,410,042.65

Bank Facilities

1,753,151,251.84

TOTAL REVENUE:

3,844,668,168.43

LESS: EXPENDITURE

823,852,655.11

Personnel Costs:

1,236,262,046.43

1,239,004,972.00

1,239,004,972.00

2,742,925.57

Area Council's Contribution to Pension:

587,180,493.47

Overhead Charges:

1,526,792,307.40

657,491,400.00

657,491,400.00

- 869,300,907.40

Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges
(Incl.Services Wide Votes)

Subvention to Parastatals:

OTHER RECURRENT
PAYMENTS/ EXPENDITURE:

Repayments: External Loans: AC

Repayments: AC Bonds & Treasury Bonds

Repayments: Nigeria Treasury Bills (NTB)

Repayments: Development Loan Stock

Other Internal Loans (Promissory No

o

Internal Loans From Other Funds

1,411,033,148.58

TOTAL EXPENDITURE:

2,763,054,353.83

342,118,103.26

OPERATING BALANCE:

1,081,613,814.60

APPROPRIATIONS/TRANSFERS:

253,879,206.00

Transfer to Capital Development Fund: | 4

1,103,354,195.96

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

[ 4

Sidi-Ali Abdullahi

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer

2,110,631,825.00
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